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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IEHMES

| am pleased to present the results of Meilleure Health
International Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2017 (the “year”) to the shareholders.

RESULTS

During the year under review, the Group recorded a
turnover of HK$68,705,000 (2016: HK$66,658,000),
representing an increase of 3.07% as compared with the
same period last year. Profit attributable to owners of the
parent amounted to approximately HK$80,066,000 (2016
restated: HK$34,380,000), representing an increase of
132.89% as compared with the same period last year.

The revenue derived from the Health Care Related
Business for the year was HK$43,036,000 (2016:
HK$22,958,000), representing an increase of 87.5% as
compared with the period from June to December last
year. The profit derived from Health Care Related Business
decreased by 90.15% from HK$2,588,000 for the seven-
month ended 31 December 2016 to HK$255,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2017. The decrease in profit was
mainly due to the set up cost and the pre-operating costs
incurred in connection with the Shenzhen clinic. 2017
marked a year of business investment and transformation
for the Group, and the Group has transformed into a Health
Care Related Business operator.

The revenue derived from the Agency Service for the year
was HK$14,727,000 (2016: HK$6,036,000), representing an
increase of 1.44 times as compared with the same period
last year. The profit derived from the Agency Service
increased by 12.85 times from HK$946,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2016 to HK$13,098,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2017.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IEHMES

The rental income from the Property Investment
and Leasing Business increased by 1.46 times from
HK$4,004,000 for year ended 31 December 2016 to
HK$9,843,000 for the year ended 31 December 2017.
The profit derived from this business segment increased
by 98.03% from HK$53,703,000 for the year ended 31
December 2016 to HK$106,346,000 for the year ended
31 December 2017, mainly due to an increase in rental
incomes.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017.

DEVELOPMENT AND PROSPECTS

On 21 March 2017, the Company, which was known as
U-Home Group Holdings Limited at that time, convened
a special general meeting, during which shareholders of
the Company resolved that the Company be renamed as
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited. The
board of directors of the Company has been committed to
seeking new opportunities for business growth, and timely
expands the Group’s business scope and increases the
Group’s investments in health care related business, with
the aims of improving the Group’'s business operation and
financial position and enhancing the investment return for
the shareholders of the Company.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IEHMES

Acquisition of a Subsidiary

On 10 December 2016, U-Home Group Health Service
Company Limited (“UHHL"), a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, and Hong Ling Investment Limited (“Hong
Ling”) entered into a sale and purchase agreement,
pursuant to which the Group agreed to purchase and
Hong Ling agreed to sell the entire issued shares of
Golden Image Investment Limited (“Golden Image”)
which, through its wholly owned subsidiaries, will hold
properties with a total GFA of 19,952.53 sq.m., comprising
(i) the 10th and 11th floors at building number 18; (ii)
part of the 1st floor, the whole 2nd to 11th floors and
one floor of basement at building number 19; and (iii)
their corresponding land use rights of I J5 4L &F 7&
(Dongfanghong County Garden*), which is located at
128 Yue Min Street, Qi Lin Street, Jiangning District,
Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, the PRC (the "Properties”) at
a consideration of RMB250.0 million. The acquisition of
Golden Image was completed on 9 May 2017.

Share Premium Reduction

In the annual general meeting held on 24 May 2017,
shareholders duly passed a special resolution to adopt a
share premium reduction. Accordingly, the share premium
of HK$408,621,000 was credited as contributed surplus.
According to Bermuda law, the Company can make a
distribution out of contributed surplus provided that the
Company is, or would after the payment be, able to pay its
liabilities as they become due or the realizable value of the
Company's assets exceeds its liabilities.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my deepest
appreciation for all staff of the Group for their excellent
contribution, thank our shareholders for their trust and
acknowledge our business partners’ support.

Zhou Xuzhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2018

* for identification purpose only
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEE WD T

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

Health Care Related Business

The Group acquired 60% shareholding of an international
medical group based in Paris (the “Paris Medical Group”)
on 27 May 2016. The Paris Medical Group provided one-
stop health check and personalised precision health
management solutions, as well as anti-aging treatment.
Both parties intended to joint hands to develop the PRC
market. The Paris Medical Group opened its clinic in
Shenzhen on 28 October 2017, which marked the official
commencement of its business in the PRC. Despite the
impact on the overall financial performance of the Paris
Medical Group for 2017 owing to the pre-opening works
and construction of the clinic in Shenzhen, we believe by
leveraging on the advanced technology and management
experience of the Paris Medical Group, we will be able to
take advantage of the paramount development potentials of
heath management industry in the PRC with the increasing
living standard of health awareness of residents in the
PRC, thereby becoming the leading health management
brand in the PRC.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Investment in Hemp Industry

On 10 February 2018, the Group entered into a Framework
Agreement with JEfiELEEBR AR (Hemp Investment
Group Co., Ltd.) (“Hemp Investment Group”) pursuant
to which the Group agreed to purchase from Hemp
Investment Group a 20% equity interest in EFEESE
¥R B AR 2 7 (Yunnan Hansu Biotechnology Co., Ltd.)
("Yunnan Hansu”), a company established in the PRC. On
16 March 2018, the Group entered into an Equity Transfer
Agreement with Hemp Investment Group, pursuant to
which Hemp Investment Group agreed to transfer the
20% equity interest in Yunnan Hansu to Wuhu Meilleure
at a consideration of RMB60 million, and Wuhu Meilleure
agreed to fully settle the consideration for the acquisition
within five business days after completion of the
formalities relating to the 20% equity interest transfer for
the acquisition, which is expected to take place before 30
April 2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWED N

Yunnan Hansu holds the first hemp processing licence
that complies with the GMP standard in the PRC.
also the largest extraction base of Cannabidiol (CBD) and

[t is

other cannabinol substance in the PRC. Currently thirteen
effective non-psychoactive ingredients and terpenoids in
hemp can be extracted and isolated in the base. Being the
only facility that is capable of extracting geranyl flavonoids
from hemp for industrial purposes, it has applied for 17
patents and has been the demonstration project of the
anti-drug authority in Yunnan Province. It sets the leading
benchmark for the industry in the world, and has great

influence in the pricing of international market.

Hemp Investment Group is one of the global leaders
in the hemp industry, as well as a pioneer and leading
company in the hemp industry of the PRC. It is the only
investment group in the PRC with a business layout
penetrating the entire medical hemp industry chain and
biopharmaceutics as its direction, and its business covers
the entire hemp industry chain from hemp plantation,
extraction, and biopharmaceutics with hemp-base active
extracts as ingredients. Leveraging its resources of major
hemp varieties and full spectrum of licenses in the PRC,
Hemp Investment Group has been in a leading position
in the research and study of indications for cannabinoid
pharmaceutics in the world, and has two academician
workstations.

The cooperation with Hemp Investment Group is a critical
initiative for the Group’s strategic investment in medical
and healthcare industry. The Board is dedicated to
seeking new business development and business growth
opportunities, and expands the operation and investment
coverage of the Company when and as appropriate.

The Board is always committed to seeking opportunities
for new business and performance growth, as well as for
timely expansion of the Company’s scope of operation and
investments.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEE WD T

The Board and management of the Company will continue
to explore new strategic development opportunities,
strengthen corporate governance and optimize business
portfolio, so as to enhance the corporate value of the
Company.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity

As at 31 December 2017, cash and cash equivalents
of the Group totalled to approximately HK$50,852,000
(2016: HK$55,794,000), of which approximately 8.43% are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, 88.01% in RMB, 1.16%

in US dollars, 0.07% in JPY, 1.47% in Euro and 0.86% in
AUD.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had aggregate banking
facilities of HK$175,537,000 (2016: HK$100,000,000) of
which a short term loan of HK$128,287,000 was utilized
(2016: HK$50,000,000). The bank borrowings are mainly
used as the settlement of the land cost in Australia and
used as working capital of the Group.

Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2017, the gearing ratio was 36%
(2016 restated: 32%), calculated on net debt divided by
the equity attributable to owners of the parent plus net
debt. Net debt includes bank borrowings, trade payables,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to related
parties and obligation arising from a put option to non-
controlling shareholders, less cash and cash equivalents.
As of 31 December 2017, the Group had the net debt
of HK$391,500,000 (2016 restated: HK$266,068,000),
while the equity attributable to owners of the parent
was amounted to HK$682,380,000 (2016 restated:
HK$559,269,000). The higher in gearing ratio is mainly
resulted from increase in debt finance.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEE WD T

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had no capital
commitment (2016: Nil).

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2017, the bank borrowing amounting
to HK$128,287,000 (2016: HK$50,000,000) was secured
by the Hong Kong investment property, the commercial
properties in Wuhu, the land in Australia of the Group
and the bank pledged deposit, at carrying value of
HK$53,600,000, HK$160,461,000, HK$230,841,000 and
HK$7,506,000 respectively.

Contingent Liabilities

On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued by
Feng to LCDPHK and two other defendants, claiming that
she has suffered from personal injury, loss and damage
which was allegedly caused by the medical negligence
and/or breach of contract and/or misrepresentation on the
part of LCDPHK and the defendants, and that LCDPHK
and the defendants were vicariously liable in the treatment
and care given by its employees, servants, agents and/
or representatives to Feng (the "Action”). In the Action,
Feng claimed against LCDPHK and the defendants for
unliquidated damages which amounted to approximately
HK$2,316,666 plus interests to be assessed. As at 27
March 2018, the Action was at a preliminary stage of court
proceedings as Feng and LCDPHK has not yet file any
evidence. The Company was in the process of seeking
legal advice from its legal adviser as to the above matter.
The directors are of the opinion that as a result of the
preliminary stage of the Action, it is difficult to assess
the probability that Feng may recover any amount from
the Company. In addition, the directors represent that the
proceeding was incurred prior to the acquisition of LCDPI,
and regarding losses of the claim would be borne by
former shareholders of LCDPI as prescribed by the share
purchase agreement. Taken into consideration the above
conditions, the directors are of the opinion that there is no
need to made provision in respect of the claim.

Save as disclosed above, the Group was not liable to any

material legal proceedings of which provision for contingent
liabilities was required.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

The Directors are pleased in presenting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set
out in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 and the Group's financial position
as at that date are set out in the consolidated financial
statements on pages 45 to 187.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 26 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company, before
dividends, of approximately HK$80,066,000 (2016 restated:
HK$34,380,000) have been transferred to reserves. Details
of the movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the year are set out in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the aggregate amount of the
Company'’s reserves available for distribution to its owners,
calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), was HK$501,050,000 (2016: HK$307,090,000).

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption
available to shareholders by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The movements of property, plant and equipment of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out in
note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYMENT REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had approximately
67 employees. The Group’'s remuneration policies are in
line with prevailing market practice and formulated on
the basis of the performance and experience of individual
employees. Apart from basic salaries, other staff benefits
included provident funds and medical schemes.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors
Zhou Xuzhou

Zhou Wen Chuan

Liu Lailin
Non-Executive Director

Mao Zhenhua

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Gao Guanjiang

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton

Zeng Wentao (appointed on 18 October 2017)
Jing Zhang Brogle (resigned on 18 October 2017)

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Pursuant to the Bye-law 87(1) of the Company, each
Director is required to retire by rotation once every three
years and that one-third (or the number nearest to one-
third but not less than one-third) of the Directors shall retire
from office by rotation at each annual general meeting of
the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Liu Lailin, Professor Chau
Chi Wai, Wilton and Dr. Zeng Wentao will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

DIRECTOR'’S SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, and Mr. Liu Lailin
have entered into service contracts with the Company
respectively for an initial period of three years commencing
from 30 August 2016. Such agreements are determinable
by either party serving not less than three months’ notice in
writing to the other.

Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton have
been appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
since 30 August 2013. Such agreements are determinable
by either party serving not less than two months’ notice in
writing to the other.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, has been appointed as a Non-Executive
Director since 5 October 2015. Such agreement is
determinable by either party serving not less than two
months’ notice in writing to the other.

Dr. Zeng Wentao has been appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director since 18 October 2017. Such
agreement is determinable by either party serving not less
than two months’ notice in writing to the other.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered
into a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

“Connected
Transactions”, no contract of significance in relation to
the Group’s business to which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries

Save as disclosed under the heading

was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S
INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Company who
held office as at 31 December 2017 had the following
interests in the shares of the Company, its subsidiaries
and other associated corporations (within the meaning of
the Securities Futures Ordinance (“SFQO")) at that date as
recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executives’
interests and short positions required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”):

EERTETHRAERKRND - 1HE
RUOREFZEZRER

RZE—+tF+ZA=+—H EEXRAR
BEARNEEIEIRIGRTEGRZES
MEBITRABERSNEEZLMATLEE
IR EH R ATES LR EMmRA D) £
MBETAESETESFRHRZESTAN([Z
EFBIDZREMBITHAE ARG MR
i RZBEAZARRSEEREENT
BABRARR - HHEA G & E A
E(EERBHFLBERMNTESR RBAEK
Bl zixmEz=ET -

Interests in issued Shares ERITROZESR
Corporate Total number of % of total
Name of Director Capacity interests Shares held issued Shares
BE2 e RTREA
B2 g% NGIE ROEY BYEA
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou (Note 1) Interest in controlled 2,006,942,291 2,006,942,291 55.75%
M E(hzE 1) corporation (Note 1)
REEAE s (Hizt1)
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou Beneficial Owner — 41,564,470 1.15%
BN E EEHEBA
Mr. Liu Lailin (Note 2) Interest of spouse — 5,000,000 0.14%
BIRER S E(HEE2) [LEL
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Beneficial owner — 17,634,000 0.49%
(Note 3) EREEA
B3Nz L (HEE3)
Dr. Mao Zhenhua (Note 4) Interest in controlled 100,000,000 100,000,000 2.78%
EREGL(MF4) corporation
REHER s
Professor Chau Chi Wai, Beneficial owner = 600,000 0.02%

Wilton (Note 5)
ATEHERNES)

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Note:

1. These Shares are held by U-Home Group International
Limited, U-Home Group Investment Limited and Hong Ling
Investment Limited.

2. Mr. Liu Lailin is an Executive Director.
3. Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is an Executive Director.

4. 100,000,000 shares are beneficially owned by Eagle
Best Limited. Eagle Best Limited is wholly owned
by Zhongchengxin (HK) Investment Services Limited
(“Zhongchengxin HK"), a company incorporated in Hong

Kong with limited liability. Zhongchengxin HK is wholly

owned by F{EREAR AR (Zhongchengxin Investment

Company Limited*) (“Zhongchengxin Investment”), a

company established in the PRC with limited liability.

Zhongchengxin Investment is owned as to 60% by #i1bE 5=

EXEMRAA (Hubei East Asia Enterprise Company Limited*)

("Hubei East Asia”), a company established in the PRC with

limited liability. Hubei East Asia is owned as to 50% by Dr.

Mao Zhenhua, a Non-Executive Director.

5. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton is an Independent Non-
Executive Director.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had been notified
by the following person (other than the Directors or Chief
Executives of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2017 which were required to
be disclosed to the Company under Part XV of the SFO or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

¥ for identification purpose only
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Total Percentage of
Name of substantial interests total issued
Shareholder Capacity (Note 1) Shares
BHERT
BLnAE R
TERRER 54 (Het1) BAL
U-Home Group International Limited (Note 2) Beneficial owner 964,172,530(L) 26.78
U-Home Group International Limited (#752) BERBEEA 964,172,530(S) 26.78
U-Home Group Investment Limited (Note 3) Beneficial owner 499,653,000(L) 13.88
U-Home Group Investment Limited (##iZ3) BERBEEA 499,653,000(S) 13.88
Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 13.88
FERBEEBRRRAHZ3) REHER ES 499,653,000(S) 13.88
CRFERWEREBRAR(MF3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 13.88
(Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development REHEE R 499,653,000(S) 13.88
Company Limited*) (Note 3)
Yee Sheng Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 13.88
FHEXERAR(ME3) REHEE En 499,653,000(S) 13.88
Kambert Enterprises Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 13.88
Kambert Enterprises Limited (#753) REHEE s 499,653,000(S) 13.88
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 13.88
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (47:#3) REGEE 499,653,000(S) 13.88
Shunda Investment Limited (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 2,006,942,291(L) 55.75
Shunda Investment Limited (472 %3) REHEE R 2,004,024,291(S) 55.67
Hong Ling Investment Limited (Note 4) Interest in controlled corporation 543,116,761(L) 15.09
Hong Ling Investment Limited (#75#4) REER s 540,298,761(S) 15.01
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 2,060,446,761(L) 57.24
BN EE(HaE2Kk3) REHEE S 2,004,124,291(S) 55.67

* for identification purpose only

-
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Notes:

1. The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares whereas the letter “S” denotes the person’s short
position in the Shares.

2. U-Home Group International Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

3. U-Home Group Investment Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited. Yuhua
Enterprises Company Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited*. Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited* is wholly and beneficially owned by Yee Sheng
Enterprises Company Limited. Yee Sheng Enterprises
Company Limited is wholly and beneficially owned by
Kambert Enterprises Limited. Kambert Enterprises Limited is
wholly and beneficially owned by U-Home Property (Group)
Limited. U-Home Property (Group) Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited, which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

4. Hong Ling Investment Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Shunda Investment Limited which in turn is
wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements also fell under the
definition of “connected transaction” in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules, details of which are set out below. The
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements,
where applicable, in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

Continuing Connected Transactions
Sale and Consultancy Service Framework Agreement

On 19 May 2014, Nanjing Tuoyu Property Management
Limited (“Nanjing Tuoyu”), a 100% owned subsidiary
of the Company and U-Home Group Limited (“U-Home
Group”), a company wholly owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou,
an Executive Director and controlling shareholder of the

Company had entered into a framework agreement.

* for identification purpose only

Annual Report 2017

wizt :

1. TLIFEZAIREBROF 2&E - MISIFiE
ZALTREOFZER -

2. U-Home Group International Limited
Shunda Investment Limited 2 & & B

% - MRARGEENELESERE RS -

3. U-Home Group Investment Limited@ F
ERBEXEBERAFZEREHEE - F
ERABXARANAZRTFERMER
BHERABZEANEZHRA - THFEFM
EREERATBTFHEXERAGLA
RE=WR - THEZXFR 2 A HKambert
Enterprises Limited® & & B o5 ¥ A& °
Kambert Enterprises Limited B8 U-Home
Property (Group) Limited 2 & M EHHA °
U-Home Property (Group) Limited i & B
SHEL2EREZRHEA ZShunda Investment
Limited2E N E&=HEA -

4, Hong Ling Investment Limited f3 Shunda
Investment Limited2 B R EmHEAHS - M
Shunda Investment Limited i EMBM % 4E
PENEZWE -

RA R WA M BHE L E THBR
BIGE LTRBE AT BERS |2 E

F HABHENTX - ARAIEETLEMR
AIFVMABZRERE(ER) -

FEEEXS
HERBRRBEEL HE

R-Z-—NEFRA+NE ARBTEXE
BER2R(ERET] ARAZ2EH B
AAEFEEEERAR([TEEER] &
ARBPTEETRERBRRABMELERZE
BB 2 RR))RI M AEZR ik o

* BN

Fil 2017

_
Vi

17



_
Vi

18

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

U-Home Group is a company incorporated in the PRC
and a wholly owned subsidiary of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, an
Executive Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company. U-Home Group is principally engaged in property

investment and development.

The annual cap amount for the transactions entered
into between Nanjing Tuoyu and U-Home Group will not
exceed RMB20,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$25,000,000), RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,500,000) and RMB46,290,936
(equivalent to approximately HK$46,290,936) for the three
years ending 31 March 2017, respectively.

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by the Independent Non-Executive Directors of
the Company who have confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into:

(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;

(b)  on normal commercial terms; or, if there is no

available comparison, on terms that are no less

favorable than terms available to or from independent

third parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company's auditor was engaged to report on the
Group's continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”
and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued an
unqualified letter containing the findings and conclusions
in respect of the continuing connected transactions as set
out above. A copy of the auditor's letter has been provided
by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during
the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the Company’'s shares during
the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’'s sales and
purchases attributable to the major customers and
suppliers respectively during the year is as follows:

BE HERBEART 2 LHHE
Z

ARATRFAREREDQEERBD - ARF
SEHEAMERARRNFARERERHENRN
REEABL

FEREFRHEER

RAFEE BHEXIBEFPMEEED HIEMNG
AEBZHERRBZEMDT

Percentage of the Group’s total

HEREE
Sales Purchase
BEEEDLE BFEEBESL
The largest customer BRAREP 13.7%
Five largest customers in aggregate AARBEFAR 32.8%
The largest supplier BAHER 3.3%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AARHEFAET 8.3%

Other than as disclosed at note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the year have
the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any
interest in these major customers and suppliers.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 188 of the annual report.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance
cover for Director's and officers’ liabilities in respect of
legal actions against its Directors and senior management
arising out of corporate activities. The permitted indemnity
provision is in force for the benefit of the Directors as
required by section 470 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong) when the Directors’
Report prepared by the Directors is approved in accordance
with section 391(1)(a) of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme
for its employees in Hong Kong and participates in a
defined contribution retirement scheme organized by
the PRC municipal government for its PRC employees.
Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in note
2.4 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights in respect
of the shares of the Company under the Company's
Bye-Laws, or the law of Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of
the Company, the percentage of the shares which are in
the hands of the public exceeds 25% of the total number
of issued shares.

AUDITOR

Following the retirement of BDO Limited as auditor of the
Company on conclusion of the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 24 May 2017, Ernst & Young
was appointed as the auditor of the Company. The Board
confirmed that there was no disagreement.

Save as disclosed above, there was no change in auditor
of the Company during the past three years.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

BEFZBERX

ARAREREEELRSREEB @Y
MEXEBEEZARTE AEERITR
ABZEARBERRETHE EREZMZR
2R B R SUR R A REBI (BB LI
FORE)FAIOBFEZHATERESRU I ES
HREZRBATIGEN(EEENEE22F)E
391(1)(a) I§IER BT £ K ©

RAKEHE

AEERERBRERERLBHMERESA
g YRETHRESSLEPETBRTKILZ
ERBHFORAGE - AR FRINGTE 2
BERGFAMBWKRMITE2.4 -

BrBEERE

ARRARMAASBRELVLEEHEARR
AR ZBEEERZIAE  BMEARFA
AR A BORIR L B 3 E 3K -

RANBERE
READFDHAME 2 ERURBEADAE
EHA ARATHBEZBABANLBRE
BATAR 1 82 25% ©

2

BRUERRGAMEEMERAAN-ZE
—tFRA-THBRTZARAKRRBF
REEREBERNRRRBANEK - TG
B ETSFTERERARBZHE - EFEGHE
RALEER DI
B EXXCRBEESN - RBE=ZF AR A AZBED

EnRFERREXEEERAR



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2017 were audited by
Ernst & Young, who holds office until the conclusion of
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
A resolution of the reappointment of Ernst & Young as
auditors of the Company proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2018 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held at 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, 28 June 2018 at Theatre
A, 22/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Hong Kong and
a notice of annual general meeting will be published and
dispatched in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

TO ASCERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS’
ENTITLEMENT TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM”)

The register of members of the Company for the annual
general meeting will be closed from Friday, 22 June 2018
to Thursday, 28 June 2018, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
In order to qualify for attendance at the annual general
meeting to be held on Thursday, 28 June 2018, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited,
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday,
21 June 2018.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Zhou Wen Chuan
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 27 March 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERBE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board considers that good corporate governance
practices are crucial to the effective management of the
Group. The Company is committed to the transparency,
accountability and independence highlighted by the
principles of the Code Provisions in accordance with the
“Code on Corporate Governance Practices” and the revised
version of it which takes effect from 1 April 2012 (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
to protect the rights of shareholders and stakeholders,
enhance shareholder value and ensure proper management
of corporate assets.

The Board is of the opinion that during the financial year
ended 31 December 2017, the Company had applied the
CG Code as set out in the Listing Rules.

DIRECTOR’S SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors. On specific enquiries made, all directors have
confirmed that, for the year ended 31 December 2017,
they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board

The Composition of the Board ensures a balance of
skills and experience appropriate to the requirements of
the business of the Company and to the exercising of
independent judgment.

During the year, the Board consists of three Executive
Directors, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors with a variety of
experience in management, accounting and finance; their
brief biographical particulars and their relationship among
the Board are set out on page 34 to 37 of this annual

report.
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Six board meetings were held for the year ended 31 REE-_ZT—+F+_-_A=+—HIFEYE
% BEEROT

December 2017 and the attendance was as follows: BONIETEE;

Board of Directors Attendance
EEEHE HER
Executive Directors

HITEE

Zhou Xuzhou

SRR 6/6
Liu Lailin

PN 6/6
Zhou Wen Chuan

A 6/6

Non-Executive Directors

HHITEE

Gao Guanjiang

fSyans 6/6
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton

LR 6/6
Mao Zhenhua

EiRE 6/6
Zeng Wentao (appointed on 18 October 2017)

B RN ZE—tFTATNBZE) 1/6
Jing Zhang Brogle (resigned on 18 October 2017)

REBR(RZZ—+tF+HT/\B&IE) 3/6

The Company has appointed sufficient numbers of AATEREBELITHANEFESHEE 2B
Independent Non-Executive Directors in accordance with JEHITEE BIEHE LIRS EE A
the Listing Rules, including those with accounting and =+« HEEHRIRARRZEBELS LER
finance expertise. They have dedicatedly provided the [AAQNGIZEHEELER - WEFETEER
Company with professional advice with respect to the {HFATIE X LUREARQ T REKE QR ZF
steady operation and development of the Company. They 5 o

also exercise supervision and coordination to safeguard

interests of the company and its subsidiaries.

The Company has received written annual confirmation ZARAGEEESBIIEHTESRIELITR
from each Independent Non-Executive Director of his BIZiREMEB I HEEHE EEmMEERER °
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing #1R#E FmRBIFAE 2B 71585 - XA TR
Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non- AREBYIERITESHAEBY AL ©
Executive Directors to be independent in accordance with

independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.
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The Operation of the Board of Directors

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development,
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies
of the Group. The Board also monitors and controls
operating and financial performance in pursuit of the
Group’'s strategic objectives. All Board members have
access to appropriate business documents and information
about the Group on a timely basis. All directors and board
committees have access to external legal counsel and
other professionals for independent advice at the Group's
expense if they require it.

Four board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Strategic Committee have been established to oversee
particular aspects of the Group's affairs. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management and operations of
the Group's businesses to management of the Company
and its subsidiaries.

The Board had met six times during the year to discuss
and formulate overall strategies for the Group, review the
financial performance, as well as other significant matters
when board decisions were required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

No Corporate Governance Committee has been established
and the Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance functions such as developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies, practices on corporate governance,
training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, etc.

The Board held meetings from time to time whenever
necessary. The company secretary assists in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all relevant rules and
regulations are followed.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Minutes of every Board meeting are circulated to
all Directors for their perusal and comments prior to
confirmation of the minutes at the following Board
meeting. The Board also ensures that it is supplied in a
timely manner with all necessary information in a form and
of a quality appropriate to enable it to discharge its duties.

Every Board member has full access to the advice
and services of the company secretary with a view to
ensuring that Board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations are followed and they are also entitled to
have full access to Board papers and related materials so
that they are able to make an informed decision and to
discharge their duties and responsibilities.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Company and
is mainly responsible for the management of the Board.
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and is delegated with the authority and is
responsible for day-to-day management of the Group’'s
business, and the implementation of the approved
strategies in achieving the overall business objectives.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the Non-Executive Directors has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of one year
or till retirement by rotation in accordance with the Bye-
laws of the Company, whichever is earlier.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company established a Remuneration Committee
on 1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company's website. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating and
recommending remuneration policy to the Board, as well
as reviewing and making recommendations on the Group's
share option scheme, bonus structure, provident fund
and other compensation-related issues. The committee
shall consult with the Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations, and has access to professional advice if
deemed necessary.
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During the year under review, the members of
Remuneration Committee are Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Mr. Liu Lailin. Mr. Gao Guanjiang
and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton are Independent Non-
Executive Directors. Mr. Liu Lailin is an Executive Director.
Mr. Gao Guanjiang is the Chairman of the Remuneration

Committee.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To assist directors’ continuing professional development,
the Company recommends directors to attend relevant
seminars to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
All directors also participate in continuous professional
development programmes such as external seminars
organised by qualified professionals, to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills in relation to their contribution
to the Board. A record of the training received by the
respective directors are kept and updated by the company
secretary of the Company.

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Mr. Liu Lailin and Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan
being Executive Directors, Dr. Mao Zhenhua being a Non-
Executive Director and Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor Chau
Chi Wai, Wilton and Dr. Zeng Wentao being Independent
Non-Executive Directors, have attended various seminars
and meetings organised by such as Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute and Hong Kong Institute of Directors
to develop and refresh their knowledge so as to ensure
their contributions to the Board. All the directors also
understand the importance of continuous professional
development and are committed to participating any
suitable training to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year, the Remuneration Committee had held
one meeting. Attendance of each individual member was
as follows:

Committee Member
EZEEgHE

Gao Guanjiang
=EL

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
&R

Liu Lailin

EIP

The emolument policies of the Directors of the Company
were reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to the Group's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
include consulting the Chairman of the Board about their
remuneration proposals for other Executive Directors,
making recommendation to the Board on the Company’s
remuneration policy and structure for all directors’ and
senior management and the Remuneration Committee
has adopted the approach under B.1.2(c)(ii) of the code
provisions to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors
and senior management.

Details on the emolument payable to the Directors

is disclosed in note 8 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Nomination of Directors

The Company established a Nomination Committee on
1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company’'s website. The Nomination
Committee is responsible for reviewing and making
recommendations to the board on relevant matters relating
to the appointment, re-appointment and succession
planning for the board members. The Nomination
Committee has the responsibility to consider and access
candidates for directorships on the Board based on their
characters, qualifications and experience appropriate for
the businesses of the Group.

The roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
include reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board at least annually, making recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement
the Company’'s corporate strategy, identifying individuals
suitably qualified to become members of the Board
and selecting individuals nominated for directorship
(if necessary), assessing the independence of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning
for directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer. In considering the nomination of new
directors, the Board will take into account the qualification,
ability, working experience, leadership and professional
ethics of the candidates.

During the year, the members of Nomination Committee
are Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
and Dr. Zeng Wentao. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is an Executive
Director. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Dr. Zeng
Wentao are Independent Non-Executive Directors.
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee.
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During the year, the Nomination Committee had held one
meeting. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
EZEgHE

Zhou Xuzhou

JEVHE I

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton

AR

Zeng Wentao(appointed on 18 October 2017)
BEXE(R_E—tF+TATNBZE)

Jing Zhang Brogle (resigned on 18 October 2017)
RER (R ZE—LF+ AT ABEHIT)

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible
for considering the appointment of the external auditor
and reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the
external auditor, including whether such non-audit functions
could lead to any potential material adverse effect to the
Company. During the year, the Group is required to pay to
the auditor, Ernst & Young, the following remuneration:

B M E

Nature of services

ZHARTE

Audit services

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee members comprise of Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton, Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Dr. Mao
Zhenhua. Professor Chau Chi Wai and Mr. Gao Guanjiang
are Independent Non-Executive Directors. Dr. Mao Zhenhua
is a Non-Executive Director. Professor Chau Chi Wai is the
Chairman of the Audit Committee who has appropriate
professional qualifications and accounting expertise. No
member of this committee is a member of the former or
external auditors of the Company.
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The Audit Committee’s primary responsibilities include
overseeing the relationship with the Company's external
auditor, review of financial information of the Group, and
oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system, internal
control procedures and risk management. The Company
has adopted a term of reference of the Audit Committee,
which complies with the provisions of the CG Code. The
terms of reference of the audit committee are available on
the Company’s website.

During the year, the Audit Committee had held two
meetings. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
ZEgNE

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AEE

Gao Guanjiang
=E/L

Mao Zhenhua

EiRE

At the meetings held during the year, in performing its
duties in accordance with its terms of reference, the work
performed by the Audit Committee included:

(a) review and supervise the financial reporting process
and internal control system of the Company and its
subsidiaries;

(b) recommendation to the Board, for the approval by
shareholders, of the re-appointment of the external

auditor and approval of their remuneration;

(c) determination of the nature and scope of the audit;
and

(d) review the financial statements for the relevant
periods.
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STRATEGIC COMMITTEE

The Company established a Strategic Committee on 5
October 2015 with written terms of reference as disclosed
on the Company’s website. The purpose of the Strategic
Committee is to conduct researches and submit proposals
to the Board concerning the long-term development
strategic and material investment decision of the Company.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu Lailin were
appointed as members of the Strategic Committee and Dr.
Mao Zhen Hua has been appointed as the Chairman of the
Strategic Committee on 5 October 2015. Dr. Mao Zhenhua
is a Non-Executive Director. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu
Lailin are Executive Directors.

During the year, the Strategic Committee had not held any
meeting.

RESPONSIBILITY ON FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management provides financial information with
explanation to the Board to assist the Board in assessing
the financial position of the Company.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the
Company’s annual and interim reports, other price sensitive
announcement and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to the regulators as
well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to
the statutory requirements. The Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The reporting responsibilities of Ernst & Young, the

Company’s auditor, are stated in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 38 to 44 of the Annual Report.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the
Board on governance matters and also facilitates induction
and professional development of Directors. The Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman of the Board. All Directors
have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure that Board procedures, all applicable
laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Mr. Shek Man Fai who is a Certified Public Accountant
(as defined in the Professional Accountants Ordinance)
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
since 26 April 2013. He has taken no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training to comply with Rule 3.29 of
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2017.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective
internal control system in order to safeguard the Group's assets
and shareholders’ interests and reviewing the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control and risk management systems
on a regular basis so as to ensure that internal control and risk
management systems in place are adequate.

The Group’s internal control system includes a well-
established organizational structure with clearly defined lines
of responsibility and authority. The day-to-day departmental
operations are entrusted to the individual department which
is accountable for its own conduct and performance and is
required to operate its own department’s business within
the scope of the delegated authority and to implement
and strictly adhere to the strategies and policies set by the
Board from time to time. Each department is also required
to keep the Board informed of material developments of the
department’s business and implementation of the policies
and strategies set by the Board on a regular basis.

The Board conducted a review and assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems
including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management for the year 2017. The certain key
internal control system have been independently reviewed
by Mazars CPA Limited during the year and are reviewed
by the Audit committee on an ongoing basis so that the
practical and effective systems are implemented. The
Board believes that the existing internal control and risk
management systems are adequate and effective.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition sent to the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within
two months after the deposit of such requisition.

Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders
having the right to vote at the general meeting; or (ii) not
less than 100 shareholders, can submit a written request
to the Company Secretary of the Company stating the
resolution intended to be moved at the general meeting
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect
to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.

The above procedures are subject to the Company's Bye-
laws, the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable
legislation and regulation (as amended from time to
time). Shareholders who have enquiries about the above
procedures or have enquiries to put to the Board may write
to the Company Secretary of the Company at the principal
place of business at Unit 2906, Tower 1, Lippo Centre,
89 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong or by e-mail to
ir@yuyejt.com for the attention of the Company Secretary.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

To enhance transparency and effectively communicate
with the investment community, the Executive Directors
and senior management of the Company actively maintains
close communications with various institutional investors,
financial analysts and financial media. Investors are
welcome to share their views with the Board by sending
enquiries to ir@yuyejt.com.
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BIOGRAPHY OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERSREEAEREBE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, aged 62, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 30 August 2013
and was appointed as the Chairman of the Company on 23
September 2013. He is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Strategic Committee of
the Company.

Mr. Zhou obtained a Master of Arts degree from the
University of Wuhan (/£ X2 )in 1985. He is the founder
and Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive
Officer and the sole shareholder of F %% B E R A 7
(U-Home Group Limited*). U-Home Group Limited is a
company incorporated under the laws of the PRC and,
together with over twenty of its subsidiaries, is principally
engaged in real estate development, hotel management,
property management and financial investment in various
cities in the PRC.

Mr. Zhou, through subsidiaries wholly owned by him, has
started his real estate business since 1992. Mr. Zhou is
primarily responsible for leading the strategic planning
and business development of U-Home Group Holdings
Limited and overseeing all key aspects of the operations
of U-Home Group Holdings Limited, including financial
management and project development business. He has
over 23 years of experience in the property industry. Mr.
Zhou is the father of Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan.

Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, aged 34, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 30 August 2013
and was appointed as a Chief Executive Officer on 23
September 2013.

Ms. Zhou obtained a master degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 2011, and a master degree in Food Science and a
bachelor degree in Science in Food Nutrition and Health
from the University of British Columbia in 2008 and 2007
respectively. Ms. Zhou is the daughter of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

* For identification purpose only
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Mr. Liu Lailin, aged 60, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 30 August 2013. He is a
member of the Nomination Committee and a member of
the Strategic Committee of the Company.

Mr. Liu joined &2 # F ¥ & % B R 22 7 (Anhui Yuhua
Enterprises Company Ltd.*), the immediate holding
company of U-Home Group Limited, in 1994. He is
currently a Director and Executive Vice President of
U-Home Group Limited and the Chairman of & N = =
¥ %R AR AT (Chuzhou Yuda Property Development
Company Ltd.*), a subsidiary of U-Home Group Limited.
Prior to joining Anhui Yuhua Enterprises Company Ltd.,
Mr. Liu was the Assistant Accountant of AEHEZEEHR
£ E£A T (Datang Xiangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd.*).
Mr. Liu has over 18 years of experience in real estate
management. He obtained a Diploma of Management of
Industrial Enterprise from Hunan Radio and Television
University in 1986.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, aged 54, was appointed as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 5 October
2015. He is the Chairman of the Strategic Committee and
a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Dr. Mao is currently the Chairman of China Chengxin Credit
Management Co., Ltd., Professor of Renmin University
of China, Professor of Wuhan University and Chairman
of the Institute of Economy. Dr. Mao graduated from
Wuhan University with a doctorate in Economics. Dr. Mao
had carried out economic analysis and policies research
for Hubei Provincial Government, Hainan Provincial
Government and Research Office of the State Council.

Dr. Mao founded China Chengxin Company (“China
Chengxin”) in 1992. He acted as its General Manager,
Chairman and General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer. He was the major shareholder and controller
of China Cheng Xin International Credit Rating Co. Ltd..
Under the leadership of Dr. Mao, China Chengxin has
become a company specialising in credit services and a
comprehensive enterprise group principally engaging in the
business of investing in banks, real estates and industries.

* For identification purpose only
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Gao Guanjiang, aged 65, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company.

Mr. Gao graduated from the Wuhan University (E£AXE2)
with a Ph. D in Economics. Mr. Gao has over 20 years of
experience in commercial banking, investment banking,
business administration and securities and finance.

Professor Chau Chi Wai Wilton, aged 56, was appointed
as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company.

Professor Chau obtained a doctoral degree in business
administration, a master degree in business administration,
a bachelor degree in laws and a bachelor degree in science.
He is a fellow member of the Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants (UK). Prof. Chau currently the
Chairman of Pan Asia Venture Development Platform and a
Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Biotechnology Organisation.
He is also a Professor of Practice in Entrepreneurship in
the Chinese University of Hong Kong, an Ajunct Professor
of the National University of Singapore and the Curriculum
Director of the Protege VC program of the Singapore
Management University. Prof. Chau has about 30 years of
experience in direct investment and venture capital.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Dr. Zeng Wentao, aged 54, graduated from Wuhan
University with a doctorate degree in Economics. Dr. Zeng
founded Hainan Sanyou Real Estate Company Limited (/&
=R EMEHABRAEG)at Hainan in 1990 and acted as
its general manager. In 1995, he founded Wuhan Yinhai
Property Company Limited (RZREEZEHBRAF]), which
was principally engaged in real estate development and
technology investment, and acted as its chief executive
officer. He is the chief executive officer of Zhongjia Capital
(Wuhan) Investment Management Company Limited
(FMmERGEIZE)KREERBR AT )since March 2017.
He is a part-time professor of Zhongnan University of
Economics and Law (R 4EBUE KRS ) and Central China
Normal University (38 EI# X2 ), a member of Zhongnan
University of Economics and Law Education Foundation (F
B EBIEREHFES € )and standing council member
of Dong Furen Foundation(ZE® {1 E &€ ). He was the
vice-chairman of 12th and 13th Federation of Industry and
Commerce of Wuhan City (F)Z™ L8 )and a member
of the 11th and 12th People’s Consultative Conference of
Wuhan City.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Shek Man Fai, aged 43, is the Financial Controller and
the Company Secretary of the Company. He joined the
Group in November 2006 and was appointed as Company
Secretary of the Company with effect from 26 April 2013.
He has over 20 years of experience in financial accounting.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Shek
holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Accounting from the
University of Lincolnshire and Humberside and a Master
Degree in Finance from the National University of Ireland.
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P

Ernst & Young ZXEFHENSEIEFT Tel B3E: +852 2846 9888
EY 22/F, CITIC Tower EBPRAZE 15 Fax {8H: +852 2868 4432
§j‘ 1 Tim Mei Avenue FR{EKRE 22 18 ey.com

Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of MEILLEURE HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRY
GROUP LIMITED (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 45 to 187, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “"Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Annual Report 2017
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How our audit addressed BAMET O
Key audit matter the key audit matter BREEEE REBRETZE
Impairment of Goodwill AERE
Goodwill as at 31 December 2017 | We evaluated the assumptions RZE—+tF+ - F | BMEREEERERER
amounted to HK$82,790,000 | based on which the management =t+—H GAMERE | BREIRAFEZRER

in the consolidated financial
statements, representing 7.7% of
the total assets of the Group.

In accordance with HKAS 36,
the Group is required to perform
impairment test for goodwill
at least annually or whenever
there is an indication that the
cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated may
be impaired. The process of
impairment test for goodwill is
complex and involves significant
judgements and estimates in
relation to cash flows forecast
and the discount rate applied,
which base on assumptions such
as expected future market and
economic conditions.

The significant accounting
judgements and estimates
and disclosures for goodwill
impairment testing are set out in
notes 3 and 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

prepared the cash flows forecast
used for impairment test for
goodwill and tested the accuracy
by taking into account the relevant
historic evidence supporting
underlying assumptions and
comparing with orders on hand,
contracts signed, operating data
and external market research.

We also involved our internal
valuation specialist to assist us in
reviewing the methodology and
certain inputs (such as discount
rate and growth rate) adopted
on the evaluation of goodwill
impairment. We reviewed
management’'s assessment of
the sensitivity of the Group's
impairment model to reasonably
possible changes and considered
the adequacy of disclosures for
goodwill impairment testing in the
consolidated financial statements.
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Valuation of Investment Properties

REYFH1EE

The investment properties of
the Group was measured at fair
value of HK$583,200,000 as at
31 December 2017. Management
engaged an independent external
expert with relevant qualifications
to perform the valuations of
the fair values of investment
properties. The valuation process
is complex and involves significant
judgements and estimates, such
as estimated rental income,
vacancy rate and discount rate

The significant accounting
judgements and estimates and
disclosures for valuation of
properties are set out in notes
3 and 14 to the consolidated

financial statements.

We assessed the objectivity,
independence and competence of
the independent external expert
engaged by management. We
obtained evidences of the input
data, such as rental contracts
signed and market transactions
and involved our internal valuation
specialist to assist us in reviewing
the methodologies and certain
inputs (such as discount rate) used
in the valuations of fair values of
the investment properties.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE
ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’'s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Annual Report 2017
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of
the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit
Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion

We

are responsible for the direction, supervision and

on the consolidated financial statements.

performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Lawrence K. W. Lau.
Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEERkEMZEIER

Year ended 31 December 2017 &2 —_E—+tF+_-_A=+—HILFE

_
[V

2017 2016
—E—+F A S
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
k=2 FET FETL
(Restated)
(&==71)
(note 29)
(H1e#29)
REVENUE Y == 5 68,705 66,658
Cost of sales SHE KA (29,102) (50,974)
Gross profit EH 39,603 15,684
Fair value gain on investment ‘wEYE 2 AFERE
properties 6 97,886 46,624
Other income and gains/(losses), H A Rzt
net (B8)  #H 5 750 7,394
Selling and distribution expenses SHE Ko iR X (2,496) (1,120)
Administrative expenses THER (21,365) (15,195)
Finance costs B AN 7 (10,817) (3,499)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX RRBE A 2 A 6 103,561 49,888
Income tax expense FrigfiA = 10 (23,817) (14,672)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR £ Py R 79,744 35,216
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE Hp2EWKE - (E8)
INCOME/(LOSS)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) RE &R G E# 7 E %
to be reclassified to Bz EmEE K~
profit or loss in subsequent (Ei7E) -
periods:
Available-for-sale investments: A ERE
Changes in fair value NEEES 1,037 (992)
Income tax effect on change in NEEEBL ST
fair value 8 (252) =
785 (992)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEERkEMZEIER

Year ended 31 December 2017 &2 —_E—+tF+_-_A=+—HILFE

_
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2017 2016
—E—tF A S
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
HtaE FET FET
(Restated)
(& E=51)
(note 29)
(H1a£29)
Exchange differences on translation HREINFER Z[EH =58
of foreign operations 53,675 (15,240)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE FREME2ME
INCOME/(LOSS) Wi, (E8)
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX RSB E 54,460 (16,232)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME #£RZ2mEWHEAEE
FOR THE YEAR 134,204 18,984
Profit attributable to: THEIBEMGET
Owners of the parent [SYNEIEZZEPN 80,066 34,380
Non-controlling interests SRR HE (322) 836
79,744 35,216
Total comprehensive income T EIB (L 2 E
attributable to: #azE
Owners of the parent ISYNEIEZEUN 134,477 18,533
Non-controlling interests eI R i (273) 451
134,204 18,984
EARNINGS PER SHARE BAREEEREEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY FEfRBF
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT 12
Basic and diluted BEARREE HK2.40 cents #&fll  HK1.27 cents &1l

46 Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited i REREXEEERAF



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BT RS IR R

31 December 2017 A=ZE—+F+-_A=+—H

31 December 1 January
2016 2016
—E-RF —T—RF
+=A —A
=+—H —H
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Mz FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(#&E=5) (#&&=51)
(note 29) (note 29)
(H1:#29) (Ktit29)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREEE
Property, plant and equipment  #1% - FE &R HE 13 3,761 841 2,162
Investment properties wEY* 14 583,200 399,590 168,258
Goodwill B 15 82,790 82,790 —
Other intangible assets Hih & 16 857 979 776
Available-for-sale investments AJHEEERE 17 12,231 10,383 —
Deposits ®me 20 - 8,112 32,609
Deferred tax assets BT IRE E 25 737 73 —
Total non-current assets FRBEELTE 683,576 502,768 203,805
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories & 18 816 1,004 513
Land held for development FREERE T 33 230,841 199,921 —
Investment property held for REHEREME
sale 14 — 1,995 —
Trade receivables 2 5 WA 19 72,405 10,785 6,343
Prepayments, deposits and BRARE - BZek
other receivables Hf e YRR 20 24,941 17,511 60,543
Tax recoverable EIqEE R 2,553 787 —
Pledged bank deposits BEEBRITER 21 7,506 — —
Cash and cash equivalents Re MReEFEY 21 50,852 55,794 197,347
Total current assets REEELAE 389,914 287,797 264,746
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Trade payables 8 5 RIE 22 1,119 913 2,368
Other payables and accruals H At e < 5008 R B
B 23 24,546 21,5638 6,090
Amounts due to related S RAE A L5008
parties 36 43,092 164 2,763
Bank borrowings RITER 24 128,287 50,000 —
Income tax payables ARG 1,981 2,095 9,242
Total current liabilities hEBBEAE 199,025 74,710 20,463
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 190,889 213,087 244,283
TOTAL ASSETS LESS EEAERRBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES 874,465 715,855 448,088
Annual Report 2017 F# 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BT RS IR R

31 December 2017 A=ZE—+F+-_A=+—H

31 December 1 January
2016 2016
SN2 —E-RF
+=A —A
=t-A —H
Notes HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000
Hiet FET FET &
(Restated) (Restated)
(#&E=5) (#&&=51)
(note 29) (note 29)
(B1:%29) (Bfi#29)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Obligation arising from a put BT IEERERZ
option to ok ERRERTE &
non-controlling ZEfE
shareholders 29 143,854 137,659 —
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE 25 38,147 16,032 =
Other non-current liabilities HE3EnsasE 6,005 — —
Total non-current liabilities FRBaELEE 188,006 153,691 —
NET ASSETS BEEFE 686,459 562,164 448,088
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners B ATEE AEN
of the parent B
Share capital N 26 35,998 29,519 24,600
Equity reserve R 27 646,402 529,750 423,496
682,400 559,269 448,096
Non-controlling interests FEE R 4,059 2,895 (8)
Total equity B 686,459 562,164 448,088

Zhou Xuzhou
JE B M
Director

EFE

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

Zhou Wen Chuan
Ehralll
Director

EZE

EnRFERREXEEERAR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 &%

Year ended 31 December 2017 Z=

—tF+-A=t—RLFE

:I:—?

B-tE+ZA=+—-HLEE

Attrbutable to owners of the parent

BN7REARE
Availablg-
forsale
Share Contrbuted ~ Stetutory investment ~ Asset  Exchange Non-
Share premium  suplus  suplus  Merger  Other revaluation revluation fluctuation  Retained controlling
capitl  account® account®  resemve®  reserve®  reseve®  resemvet  reserve®  reseve®  profitst Total  interests
(note 26] (note 2718) (note 270b)) (note 27fl](note 27(d) (note 27(e)) ~(note 271 (note 27g))
LN VS L G
kr o BRR  BAR BMGR ANRR AR EGR EGR R Fehes
W2z g2me) i) WEa) 70 Kdme) #E70 k)
HKSO00  HKSO0  HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSO0  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO0  HKS00
it i fr B i i FE fE 0 T FE
At 31 December 2016 as orginaly  H=E-nEtZAZt-A
stated (53 0y deen 1090 58 S 1 I | /X 117 1. OV .V
Effect of adopting merger accounng RAHAR AR
forcommon conrol comtineton 572292 - - - - M5 - - - -8 16 - N6
Aty 07 ssresated RZE-CE-R-B(EER) 59 4BE 101 BB 2GR0 (O (90 23 (1620 B0 SO 28%  B6LIed
Proftfor e yea R - - - - - - - - S 1 1 T /N
Far vl gan on avalebleforsde.~ TREERE /AT KA
nvestments - - - - - - 18 - - - 18 - 18
Bchnge ifrences elited o B SRR B 28
foreign operatons - - - - - - - - B3e - B 56
Tota comprehensve ncome for e~ $A2EHELE
Jer - - - - - - 78 - BB w0 1 (13
Contibution from the then Shareholder E55 R4
fnotg 29 iz - - - - B - - - - - 65 - 5%
Consderaons paid foracquistion EMBRREAITY
of subsidares wderconmon~~ HERRRARE
cantol - - - - [0 - - - - - (808 - (80008
lste of consdertionsheres~ ERERR
(note 260 (250 G 219062 - - - - - - - - 106 - 550
lste o sorpshaes (ote 260) 8RR/ B 10 - - - - - - - - 1T - T
Tensler from reanedproffts~~~ EREREE - - - - - - - - ) - - -
Tensler from shae pemimto.~~ AGEEERZS B8
contrbuted surplus - [lggy)  dogen - - - - - - - - - -
Oividend payment rte 11,261~ R&RaAE1 23] - - - - - - - - - s (e - )
Captalinjcton rom nonvoontroling 32 8
Sharefolders - - - - - - - - - - - 14 147
At 31 December 2017 HE-tErzfzt-A B8 W M 8 SN (1) I 17 /A N /. O N 15
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated  * EEEE RIS AN BT PGS
reserves of HK$646,402,000 (2016: HK$529,750,000) f# % 646,402,000/8 (=& — /X

in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Annual Report 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REEZBER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 &% —Z—

Year ended 31 December 2016 Z=Z—

tFE+-A=t—HBILFE

AET=AS+-ALEE

Attrutable to owners of the parent
BRARAAER
Avalatle-
forsele Retened
Share Contrbuted ~ Statutory vestment Asset  Echange  profis/ No
Share  pemm supls  supls  Meer  Other revaluation  revaluation  fluctustion accumuleted controling Totel
cptal oot acount® reseve®  reseme® resee™ reseve®  resene®resene® losses” Tol  interests  equity
(note 26]  (note 27l (note 2706) ~ (note 271) ~ note 27l)  (note 271} [note 27 hote 27ig)
i 2 eehs & B2 REH/
Rt OEER  BAR' RARE o0RE AMBR ERE EEE RRR EER & iREE  Bug
Wx) (Kime) Eam) Wize) KEow) Bime) Kz (i)
HKSO0D  AKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO0  HKSDOD  HKSODD  HKSOMD  AKSOOO  AKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSOMD  AKSOO
it fir TEr fir fhr fhr fEr fEr fr fir fit Hir fr
At31 December 2015as orgnaly ~ R=5-AE+=A=1-H
stated (&) 2800 298 1091 %9 - - - R 7/ VA I X/ B 3191
Effeotof adoptng merger accounting ARHEHAR AR
forcommon conrol combinetion 37575/ - - - — 1 = - - - B 1%m - 1B
Aty 2006, ssresated  HZ5-E-R-R(EER) A0 H967 1091 %182 - - R () 080 e B 4808
Proit or the year Enml = = = = = = = — - UR O U 8 6
Far vl loss on avalaleforsdle.~ TERERE ZATERR:
Investmens; - - - - - = 199 = = - = 199
Bichange iferences elotedte B ERER 2B 28
foreign opetions - - - - - - - - (150 - (B0 - (150
Toto comprtensive nooms for e ¥ BN EEE
Jer - - - = = = 1992) - (B M 18148 0 18%
Auqision of subsiaes not ner AEESEARAST /B
not common conl ote 280) (2240 - - - - - - - - = = - N6
Cotrbton fromthe then EhiizLE
shareholder - - - - B - - - - - BN - 8M
Wit putoptonto noncontoling - FESR AR T 2R AR
shareholers (note 281 (Hz29) - - - - - i - - - - [ -
e of consieatinshares.— ZfRERR
(notg 26 (W) 1166 312 - - - - - - - - W8 - U
lsste o scpshares e 281~ BFRERAAES) SE 1008 = = = - = = = - 1065 S
Tensfer fom etaned s~ EREREE - - - LW - - - - - (i) - = -
At 31 December 2016, asrestaed  K-E-REFZA=T-H
(5 BYY 8K 100 BH9 26K (MU0 B R (620 W60 WM 285 B
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited EhREEREREERRAG



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AEEIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE —_ZE—+F+-_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
= At T RF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kzt FET FEIT
(Restated)
(&=7)
(note 29)
(K15£29)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETFH 2 HEERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax FR RT3 A 103,561 49,888
Adjustments for: ARER
Finance costs B AN 7 10,817 3,499
Gain on a bargain purchase RUBHE A AR 2
recognised in acquisition of =EBE W=
subsidiaries 5 — (4,643)
Gain on disposal of investment HEREYE 2 W
properties 6 — (2,594)
Interest income F B WA 5 (2,970) (1,272)
Fair value gains, net: NEEWE - FRE
Fair value change in investment KEMENTFEE
properties 14 (97,886) (46,624)
Depreciation e 13 672 1,885
Amortisation of intangible assets B EHEE 16 225 217
Impairment of trade receivables H 5 IR R E 19 3,482 —
Wirite-back of other payables P B B A fE A< RIE — (874)
Write-off of other receivables 0 55 L At JE W R IE — 3,072
Write-off of an intangible asset WEEEL EE 16 — 670
17,901 3,224
Decrease in inventories FERL 187 1,649
Increase in land held for development #{EZ5E £ 1% A0 (11,669) (193,374)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 REAEYFIR - AR
other receivables, prepayments and  FIENIZEE D, (3E0)
deposits (72,533) 50,777
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, =5 ENMFIE - HibENK
other payables and accruals and HLA KB & A R EMIE
other non-current liabilities BB &M Rl 9,220 (111,349)
(74,795)  (252,297)
Cash used in operations ZEMAR G (56,894) (249,073)
Income taxes paid EFEH (6,465) (11,722)
Net cash flows used in operating LEEB A2 RS
activities mEFEE (63,359) (260,795)
Annual Report 2017 F# 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AEEIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z—ZT—+F+_-_A=1+—HILtFE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —ET—RF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kzt FET FEIT
(Restated)
(gE75)
(note 29)
(Bt5t29)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REFHZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 Y 2 2,970 1,271
Proceeds from disposal of AR IHERE LSS RIE
available-for-sale investments — 83,951
Purchases of items of property, plant UWEHE - K= k&M
and equipment (3,709) (9)
Proceeds from sales of investment B Y& PT1S 5IE
properties 1,995 6,071
Additions to other intangible assets  ABEMEFEE 16 (103) =
Additions to investment properties RNEREYHE (67,720) (83,291)
Acquisition of subsidiaries H&%Fﬁ%“* 28 — (133,186)
Payments for business combinations BE & BFEF T K
under common control 29 (48,471) (8,112)
Net cash flows used in investing HEEFAZRS
activities MEFER (115,038) (133,305)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEEH2RESRE
ACTIVITIES
Contributions from the then ERMBARRELE
shareholder subsidiaries 65,538 83,291
Proceeds from issue of shares BT I RIR 26 - 106,585
New bank borrowings HIFITER 30(b) 78,287 50,000
Increase/(decrease) in amount due to  JETEHE A TFIBLEE i1,/
related parties CRL) 42,928 (2,599)
Capital injection from non-controlling  JEIZEREHERS BT &
interests 1,437 =
Repayment of bank borrowings ERRITER — (2,129)
Dividends paid E,H'HX/%\ (20,301) =
Increase in pledged bank deposits B KRR T/ 55 N (7,506) —
Interest paid EfTFE (4,622) (10)
Net cash flows generated from REEBELE RS
financing activities MEFER 155,761 235,138

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

EHRERRELEBERAR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AEEIRER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 H#E—ZT—+t&+_-_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
= e T F
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kzt FET FET
(Restated)
(&=7)
(note 29)
(K15£29)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND ReRBESEEYRL FHE
CASH EQUIVALENTS (22,636) (158,962)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUzH e RESEEY
beginning of year 21 55,794 197,347
Effect of foreign exchange rate MEREFE) 2 TR
changes, net 17,694 17,409
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R 2HERRESZEEY
END OF YEAR 50,852 55,794
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH R&ERREZEEYEADT
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHERR 21 58,358 55,794
Pledged deposits BT 21 (7,506) —
Cash and cash equivalents as stated #F& B ERRARINEZRE
in the consolidated statement of MRS EEY
financial position 50,852 55,794
Cash and cash equivalents as stated #HFAREREXRIEZRE
in the consolidated statement of RIREEEY
cash flows 50,852 55,794
Annual Report 2017 Fig 2017

_
[V

53



_
[V

54

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION

MEILLEURE HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRY
GROUP LIMITED (the “Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda and its principal place of
business is Unit 2906, Tower 1, Lippo Centre, 89
Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong. The Company's
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries

(collectively referred to as the “Group”) were involved

in the following principal activities:

o Health Care Related Business — Anti-aging
health management services and sales of

medicines

° Agency Service — Real estate agency and
construction materials trading service

o Property Investment and Leasing Business

o Property Development — Development of
residential properties

o Trading of health care products

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

RAREEER

EnEREREXEEFRAR(EAR
ADRBRETMKZAERAR - &
RS RR 2 #h ik A& Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda ' MEEEZ &£ 2ABH S
SETEBECIR NE P LF 12906
B o RRBIRNDEBRBHERIAE
PRABI([BESZPT]) BT °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —Z—+&F+=-A=+—H

_
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. REREBER (%)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about subsidiaries =N A -2

ARAZEEHBARZHBENT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

Place of
incorporation/ Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity
registration and registered share  attributable to the  Principal
business capital Company activities
AR S, B AT i B ERITZER AAEERRE
REK R AR AR Bk TEER
Direct Indirect
Ik
Jiwa Development Co., Ltd British Virgin Islands, USD50,000 100% — Investment
(JDL) limited liability holding
company
KBRS 50,000 % 7T REER
ol NG]
Jiwa International Ltd Hong Kong, limited HK$1,000,000 — 100% Investment
(Jiwa Int'l) liability company holding
BRERBRERAA BB BRRAA 1,000,000 87T REEMR
(FREER)
U-Home Group British Virgin Islands, USD1 100% — Investment
Development Company Ltd  limited liability holding
(U-Home Development) company
EERAES - E REER
BRAA
U-Home Property Hong Kong, limited HK$100 — 100% Investment
Management and liability company holding
Consultancy Co., Ltd
(U-Home property)
FEEXERERNERLR BAE BARAR 100 7T RERER
(FREX)
U-Home International British Virgin Islands, USD1,000 100% — Investment
Enterprise Ltd limited liability holding
(U-Home Intern'l) company
HBENES - 1,000 7T RERR
BRAA
U-Home Group Health British Virgin Islands, UsSD1 100% — Investment
Service Company Limited limited liability holding
(U-Home Health BVI) company
HBRIHS - 17T REER
BRAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —Z—+&F+=-A=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

11.

12.

13.

U-Home Group Health
Service Company
Limited (HK)

(U-Home Health HK)

FEEERRREAR AT

(FR)(FXREEER)

La Clinique De Paris
International Limited
(LCDPI BVI)*

CDP China Holding
Limited (BVI)
(CDP China)*

La Clinique De Paris Health
Group Limited (Hong Kong)

(Health Group)*

FEERBRERESEAR
RE(BE) (REEE)*

Meilleure Healthcare
Company Limited

Golden Image
Investment Limited
(Golden Image)***

SHREBRAF(EH) ***

La Clinique De Paris
(HK) Limited
(LCDPI HK)*

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business

EU Ak
REH%

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&R BRLF

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability
company

HERUHS -
ARAR

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability
company

EERUHE -
BRAR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&% BRAT

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

S BRAA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&g ARRA

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&g ARAR

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

1. REREBER (%)

MELARZERE)

Issued ordinary/
registered share
capital
BRIEZER
o iR AR AR

HK$10,000,000

10,000,000 % 7T

USD754

7543 T

HK$1

1787T

HK$10,000

10,000 % 7T

HK$10,000
10,0007 7T

HK$10,000

10,000 % 7T

HK$15,440,000

15,440,000 7T

Percentage of equity

attributable to the
Company
R 7 PEAL R
BAt
Direct Indirect
HiE
— 100%
— 60%
— 60%
— 60%
— 100%
— 100%
— 57%

Principal
activities

TREHR

Investment
holding

REZK

Investment
holding

KA

Investment
holding

REZRK

Investment
holding

RERK

Investment
holding
REER

Investment
holding

REZRR

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEERER
g

EhREEREREERRAG



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —Z—+&F+=-A=+—H

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

18.

19,

20.

CPD Management Services
Limited (Hong Kong)
(LCDPI MS)*

Kangfa Management
Services (Shanghai)
Company Limited
(CDP China (SH))*

i (R RRER
BRAR**

ailliski A R
BARAE **

ENEHREREEARAR
(BHEH) ***

RYTIEERRR
ERAWERAR

Tech-Medi Development
Ltd (Tech-Medi)
ERERERZEERAA

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business

AR B
REH%

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

&8 ARAR

PRC, limited liability
company

HE - ARAE

PRC, limited liability
company

HE - BRAR

PRC, limited liability
company

FE - ARAA

PRC, limited liability
company

FE - BRAH

PRC, limited liability
company

R BRAA
Hong Kong, limited

liability company

&R BRRA

Annual Report 2017

1. REREBER (%)

MELARZERE)

Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity

registered share
capital
ERITZER
BTV EN

HK$5,150,000

5,150,000 7T

USD140,000

140,000 T
RMB5,000,000
AR
5,000,000 7T
RMB6,000,000
AR

6,000,000 7T

HK$10,000,000

10,000,000 7C
RMB5,000,000
AR
5,000,0007T
HK$200,000

200,000/ 7T

attributable to the
Company
NG 40T
BAt
Direct Indirect
HiE
— 60%
— 60%
— 60%
— 48%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
Fik 2017

Principal
activities

TREHR

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEERER
P

Anti-aging
and health
management

nEERER
B

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEERER
B

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEERER

B

Trading of
building
materials

BEEREMH

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEERER
1

Investment
holding
KERR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —Z—+&F+=-A=+—H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Jiwa Pharm&Chemicals

Ltd (Jiwa P&C)

BERELCIARLF
(RE(LT)

HERXIMRREE
ARDA) (EHE)

U-Home Enterprise
Development Co., Ltd
(U-Home Enterprise)
FEREXBRBRAA
(FXE%)

U-Home Oceania
Property Ltd
(U-Home Oceania)

ERATEXER
ERAR(ARAT)

HRARBEEEARAR

(FRKHE) ***

La Clinique De Paris

Japan K.K (Japan) (JKK)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business

AR B
REH%

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

BE - BRLF

PRC, limited liability
company

TE - BRAR

Hong Kong, limited
liability company

EE - BRRA

Australia, limited
liability company

BRANE - BRAT

PRC, limited liability
company
FE - ARAT

PRC, limited liability
company

BE - ARAT

Japan, limited
liability company

BA - ARAAE

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

1. REREBER (%)

MELARZERE)

Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity

registered share
capital
ERITZER
BTV EN

HK$1,000,000

1,000,000 87T

RMB100,000,000

AR
100,000,000 7

HK$100

10078 7T

AUD100

10027T
RMB2,000,000

AR®
2,000,000 7T

RMB8,000,000

AR
8,000,0007T

JPY60,000,000

60,000,000 H

attributable to the
Company
NG 40T
BAt
Direct Indirect
HiE
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 48%

Principal
activities

TREHR

Investment
holding and
trading of
chemical
materials

RERERK
BELEME

Leasing and
trading of
building
materials

HEREERE
mE

Health care
products

RIZEm

Property
development

ESGES

Property
development

EIEES

Leasing
management
MEER

Inactive

EEXH

EhREEREREERRAG
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1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. REAIREBER#)

INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued) MEBARZER(Z)

Place of

incorporation/ Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity

registration and registered share
business capital

AR B BERTEER/
REH% A MRA

attributable to the  Principal

Company activities
AAFERRE

Aot TEEK

Direct Indirect

28. Rise Hill Development Ltd  British Virgin Islands, USD1,000 — 60% Inactive
(Rise Hill) limited liability
company
RERLHE 1,000 7T w5
BRAR
29. Base Affirm International ~ BVI, limited liability USD1,000 — 100% Inactive
Ltd (Base Affirm) limited liability
company
KBRS - 1,000E7T gmEHG
BRAR
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company ERHINARRZHMBRR - EERR
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally BEEXEFEXEEREKBRBHAR
affected the results for the year or formed a EEEEFEIMNBLAR -

substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.

* On 27 May 2016, the Group completed the acquisition
of LCDPI BVI and its subsidiaries (collectively known
as “LCDPI"). Details of the acquisition are set out in
note 28(b).

* %

**  These companies were newly established in 2017.

*** 0On 10 May 2017, the Group completed the acquisition xxx
of Golden Image and its subsidiaries. Details of the

acquisition are set out in note 29.

Annual Report 2017

R-EBE—RNERA-+LH A&EE
SEAULES LCDPI BVI R EMB AT (4
FBILCDPI]) o W g 2 5F 15 & 5 B 5%
28(b) °

FZERRRN B —HFHKIL -
R_ZE—+FRAA+TH AEEZTK

WESHAERBAR - WEZ2FE
FHAAPTRE29 o
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2.1.BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment
properties and certain available-for-sale investments
which have been measured at fair value. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Adoption of merger accounting and restatement

As disclosed in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements, a business combination under common
control was effected during the year ended 31
December 2017, where the subsidiaries acquired
under the business combination and the Company
are both ultimately controlled by Mr. Zhou. The
business combination has been accounted for using
the principles of merger accounting. The consolidated
financial statement include the financial statements
items of the controlling entity or businesses in which
the common control combinations occur as if the
combinations had occurred from the date when the
combining entity first came under the control of the
controlling party.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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2.1. B EAE
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RMasatRES

AR E M BRI T 29 RE - KR
EHTEBEHRBE_T—tFt+=
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2.1.BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued) 2.1 mRBEE )

Adoption of merger accounting and restatement
(Continued)

The net assets of the combining entity are
consolidated using the existing book values from
the controlling party’'s perspective. No amount is
recognised in respect of goodwill or excess of
acquirer's interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over cost at the time of common control
combinations, to the extent of the continuation of
the controlling party's interest. The consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income includes the results of the combining entity
from the earliest date presented or since the date
when the combining entity first came under the
common control, where this is a shorter period,
regardless of the date of the common control
combinations.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are restated as if the entity had been
combined at the beginning of the previous reporting
period or when they first came under common
control, whichever is later. The impact on the Group
arising from the common control combination is
disclosed in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2017. A
subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity),
directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company.
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or
has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

Annual Report 2017

RMEHEHRES(E)

WEBRAME aHEBZEEFED
RARAREESE AR - EERTZ
REHEZERLT  HERBERWE
FRBWBE S AR EE - BERKR
BEFAFERERBERARESE
HEZRAZBO AT - A B
kEMEERZABEAHEEERT
EIRHEREAHEBERENHKR
ZH T Z BEARAREE BE - M
TmAREN Gz AH) 2 %¥4E -

E

RAMBBR BB TUED -
BUZERBCR LN RERNKERS
IR RIS TR (ARRERE)E
Bff - AREHAHEAEEZZER
fRE M mARMI 29 W E -

BHtER

REMBHRREBEBEARTALEMB LA
BE_T—+FT_A=+—BHLEFE
ZHBHREK - MBRARBARRARYHEER
ERHEAEGE 2 ER(BRERKT
ER) BEAKERERESEARER
FAREYHRAE DR ERLERN
WRES AR E SR B E N7 & [ &R
&R (B IR A A A AN B X BB
BERREHRZEEEY)  BIRKRE
BIEHIRE -
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2.1.BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less
than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has power
over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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SOER(E)

EARREEKAERRAEREHRIN
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ZHREHE BA R ZE€FERREK
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BesEfThEREHREHRERE
HIHE - B AR A EER LIRS
(WEREZEFEERS - EERXHA
B o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

2.1.

2.2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of
any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative
translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or
loss. The Group’'s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required
if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 7  Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses

Disclosure of Interests
in Other Entities:
Clarification of the
Scope of HKFRS 12

Amendments to
HKFRS 12 included in
Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle

None of the above amendments to HKFRSs has
had a significant financial effect on these financial
statements.

Annual Report 2017

2.1.

2.2

mBLEE &)
AOLER(E)

HAEBREMBAR 2 EGIE - BlE
RIEBRZMBRRAZEE(RRER
B)REE  (VEMSFERER 2 RE
B Rt Ams <z RFHELZ5
WHER (i) EWAR B Z 2FE + (i) EfAIR
BREZQAFE: RINBEEEZ
BERSNEE - SERE RN EM P H KR E
RZAEERAEEY > BERAKED
BERHENBEEXREBEZBR AR
RzBREE  EEEZBATEHRD

BERSIREAEH

BB RKE

AEERAFEZMERREERAT
SIFTE] RAEIERT BB B RE £ -

EoREEl KEE
EA A TR

AR g £ BAREHEIRZ
FI12RERTA  ELFHREE

BNB B BHE RAMERLZ #Em
BRAIZF—PYFE R BEEE
EoF—NF B R R
Bz FEHE  FE125 2 #EF
Z BB ERE
AERISE 12 5%

ZAEETAR

EREBBHREENZETAHIF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The new and revised HKFRSs that are issued, but not
yet effective are described below. The Group intends
to adopt these new and revised HKFRSs, if applicable,
when they become effective.

2.3. EMMERERZBEBUBR
g

A=A

ERME R ARERZ AT REER] TR
MBRELNNT - REBRNZEN
IR ERI B AT B HREER(WER)
LRI BN A BRI -

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9

Amendments to
HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 10

and HKAS 28 (2011)

HKFRS 15

Amendments to
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HKFRS 17

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Amendments to

HKAS 40
HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Classification and
Measurement of
Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts’

Financial Instruments’

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation’
Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’

Clarifications to HKFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts
with Customers'

Leases’

Insurance Contracts®

Long-term Interests in
Associates and Joint
Ventures®

Transfers of Investment
Property’

Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments’

Annual Improvements 2014- Amendments to HKFRS 1 and

2016 Cycle

HKAS 28’

Annual Improvements 2015- Amendments to a number of

2017 Cycle

HKFRSs?

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23. ERMERERZEBIHBER

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2018

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2019

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2021

No mandatory effective date yet determined but
available for adoption

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

Of those standards, HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15
will be applicable for the Group's financial year
ending 31 December 2018 and are expected to
have a significant impact upon adoption. Whilst
management has performed a detailed assessment
of the estimated impacts of these standards, that
assessment is based on the information currently
available to the Group. The actual impacts upon
adoption could be different to those below, depending
on additional reasonable and supportable information
being made available to the Group at the time of
applying the standards.

Annual Report 2017

XA (#)

A=A

! RZZE-NF-A-BRzRAHKRZ
FEHBER

2 RZZE-NAF—A-BRz2RFAHKRZ
FEHRER

¢ RZZE-—F—A—BRzRMAHKRZ
FEHBER

¢ AR EERE SR B AR B R - ME AT AR AR

BHERRASE 2 BB EHRELER
ZHE—FERMT

xFEAME - BAMBHRELERE
MR EBMB|E LA 165 K5:E A
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final
version of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of
the financial instruments project to replace HKAS 39
and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting.
The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January
2018. The Group will not restate comparative
information and will recognise any transition
adjustments against the opening balance of equity at
1 January 2018. During 2017, the Group performed a
high-level assessment of the impact of the adoption
of HKFRS 9. The expected impacts arising from the
adoption of HKFRS 9 are summarised as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement

The Group does not expect that the adoption of
HKFRS 9 will have a significant impact on the
classification and measurement of its financial
assets. It expects to continue measuring at
fair value all financial assets currently held at
fair value. Equity investments currently held as
available for sale will be measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income as the
investments are intended to be held for the
foreseeable future and the Group expects to
apply the option to present fair value changes in
other comprehensive income. Gains and losses
recorded in other comprehensive income for the
equity investments cannot be recycled to profit
or loss when the investments are derecognised.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

Impairment

HKFRS 9 requires an impairment on debt
instruments recorded at amortised cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive
income, lease receivables, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts that are not
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss
under HKFRS 9, to be recorded based on an
expected credit loss model either on a twelve-
month basis or a lifetime basis. The Group will
apply the simplified approach and record lifetime
expected losses that are estimated based on
the present values of all cash shortfalls over
the remaining life of all of its trade receivables.
Furthermore, the Group will apply the general
approach and record twelve-month expected
credit losses that are estimated based on the
possible default events on its other receivables
within the next twelve months. The Group has
expected that the provision for impairment and
related deferred tax assets will increase upon
the initial adoption of the standard.

Annual Report 2017
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 15, issued in July 2014, establishes a new
five-step model to account for revenue arising
from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15,
revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services
to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide
a more structured approach for measuring and
recognising revenue. The standard also introduces
extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure
requirements, including disaggregation of total
revenue, information about performance obligations,
changes in contract asset and liability account
balances between periods and key judgements and
estimates. The standard will supersede all current
revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs.
Either a full retrospective application or a modified
retrospective adoption is required on the initial
application of the standard. In June 2016, the HKICPA
issued amendments to HKFRS 15 to address the
implementation issues on identifying performance
obligations, application guidance on principal versus
agent and licences of intellectual property, and
transition. The amendments are also intended to
help ensure a more consistent application when
entities adopt HKFRS 15 and decrease the cost and
complexity of applying the standard. The Group plans
to adopt the transitional provisions in HKFRS 15 to
recognise the cumulative effect of initial adoption
as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings at 1 January 2018. In addition, the Group
plans to apply the new requirements only to contracts
that are not completed before 1 January 2018. The
Group expects that the transitional adjustment to
be made on 1 January 2018 upon initial adoption
of HKFRS 15 will not be material. Moreover, the
expected changes in accounting policies will not
have a material impact on the Group's financial
statements from 2018 onwards. During 2017, the
Group has performed an assessment on the impact of
the adoption of HKFRS 15 and expected no material
impacts on the adoption of the standard.
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23. ERMERERZEBIHBER

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 16, issued in May 2016, replaces HKAS
17 Leases, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether
an Arrangement contains a Lease, HK(SIC)-Int 15
Operating Leases — Incentives and HK(SIC)-Int 27
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease. The standard sets out
the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires
lessees to recognise assets and liabilities for most
leases. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees — leases of low-value assets
and short-term leases. At the commencement date
of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make
lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset
representing the right to use the underlying asset
during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). The
right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses unless the right-of-use asset meets the
definition of investment property in HKAS 40, or
relates to a class of property, plant and equipment
to which the revaluation model is applied. The lease
liability is subsequently increased to reflect the
interest on the lease liability and reduced for the lease
payments. Lessees will be required to separately
recognise the interest expense on the lease liability
and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use
asset. Lessees will also be required to remeasure
the lease liability upon the occurrence of certain
events, such as change in the lease term and change
in future lease payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate used to determine those payments.
Lessees will generally recognise the amount of the
remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment
to the right-of-use asset. Lessor accounting under
HKFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the
accounting under HKAS 17. Lessors will continue
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

to classify all leases using the same classification
principle as in HKAS 17 and distinguish between
operating leases and finance leases. HKFRS 16
requires lessees and lessors to make more extensive
disclosures than under HKAS 17. Lessees can choose
to apply the standard using either a full retrospective
or a modified retrospective approach. The Group
expects to adopt HKFRS 16 from 1 January 2019.
The Group is currently assessing the impact of
HKFRS 16 upon adoption. and is considering whether
it will choose to take advantage of the practical
expedients available and which transition approach
and reliefs will be adopted. As disclosed in note 34
to the financial statements, at 31 December 2017,
the Group had future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in aggregate
of approximately HK$11,253,000. Upon adoption of
HKFRS 16, certain amounts included therein may
need to be recognised as new right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities. Further analysis, however, will
be needed to determine the amount of new rights
of use assets and lease liabilities to be recognised,
including, but not limited to, any amounts relating
to leases of low-value assets and short term leases,
other practical expedients and reliefs chosen, and
new leases entered into before the date of adoption.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

2.3. EMMERER 2 ERBYHER

XA (#)

A=A

B e REBMEHN —E—NEFE—F—H
MBI BHREERE 165 - A&
BB T RAE B B HRE LR E 16
FEHFE  BEEEERESRBRENRE
BATEESRN AR S FEANBEE
FARKRER o U0 78RR M5 34 BT
B RZE—tF+=ZH=1+—H" 'R
SERBEI AL LA SRR REK
HERASBEEL A 11,253,000 7T © £
MEBV R EERIFE165%1%& - BFRFT
JE D RS FERARNEEAEEE
REEAE - A AEEZEE—F
DI AEEAS TRANMEFERESR
EREEERE  BFEETRRY REE
BEEEHEREHHEENSRE  FTEH
bRl TR 5 RN R BRI RFEAZER
HEARTE] 2 M3 E o

IR EEEREBR AT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

_
[V

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.4 EXRETBERBE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liguidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred, the amount recognised for non-
controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over
the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other
items is lower than the fair value of the net assets
acquired, the difference is, after reassessment,
recognised in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain
purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs
its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) to which the goodwill
relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss
is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and
part of the operation within that unit is disposed of,
the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is
measured based on the relative value of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating
unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties and
equity investments at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which

the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, construction contract assets,
financial assets and investment properties), the
asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’'s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’'s or
cash-generating unit’'s value in use and its fair value
less costs of disposal, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is
charged to profit or loss in the period in which it
arises in those expense categories consistent with
the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

Annual Report 2017

FETRMEERE

MEBRBEFRLEAHE -—BREE(F
5 EREWEE oREERKRED
EBRINETFEERER R - AIZARG
AR BEEMNAIRESHE - —HEEMNA]
WEeBEREEXRCELEMNER
BEIREQRFERLERAIRE ZFH
BeE UHRERNEEETE  HEZHE
EVTEELRARE LBYRNEMEE
KEEMRZRERARRI - EILB
AT BETHEEMBRSELENM
EVRTUL @ S 2R o

WTEJ%T%%EQFW%E@E%@ETW
B RERER  RAEEAEER &
ﬁﬁﬁ—fﬁ@%@ AITH 5 4 & E R B E
aT{d M ek & E R R e T i e A AT AL IR
- BEETERRESREMRAERE -
BEBEEENRFTESREEE LN
SEERIREEMN RN ERATR

RERSHROEFERTETRER
EREANREBRAETBFELD
B e B EMEFETR - BIEE AT
El &5 - sLEE(FERIN) Al R
HTEJE%E@E%tﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁilﬁﬁéﬁ’ﬂ—ﬂﬂl
THEMNGTEZFKED  ARODS
%ET?%.%‘ W@EFEL ERZE EE
BB 5 18 T & A E B0 AR (B (2 Rk
ERTE #H) - BEAREBER
HEA A AB= -

Tz 2017

75



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

_
[V

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 EXREFBERBME®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties 2L
A party is considered to be related to the Group if: AR — 5 #45 AARE B AR
(a) the party is a person or a close member of that (a) ZABEATHKEATHEZRR
person’s family and that person B B AL
(i) has control or joint control over the Group; (i) HASBEEBZESIESERA

122 I

(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or (il HASKBEBEATLET
B9
(i) is a member of the key management (i) AASKBEHEFARBEAF
personnel of the Group or of a parent of —REEEBAS
the Group;
or 54
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following (b) ZATATEEHERNES :

conditions applies:

(i)  the entity and the Group are members of (i) ZEBEASEEARRN—KE
the same group; B8

(i)  one entity is a joint venture or an associate (il ZEBAHMER(EME
of the other entity (or of a parent, ERNSRAR - B ARSKMA
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other RWB AT ME &
entity); ENA]

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures (i) ZEBEASBERR—F=
of the same third party; FHE &R

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity (iv), ZEBDNDE=ZFW&EZE1H
and the other entity is an associate of the ¥ ME—EBRF=FTE
third entity; BE VB & A A

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit (v) ZEBRBAASEBENHEAREEH
plan for the benefit of employees of either EAERENEEARERT
the Group or an entity related to the Group; R HY R IRAE R ET 2
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERETTHERE ®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (Continued) BE A (&)
(b) (Continued) (b) (4&)

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled (Vi) ZEEX(a)THEATZEHIK
by a person identified in (a); HEEH]

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii) (Tt A T ¥z BB A
influence over the entity or is a member ﬁijﬁﬁ/@ﬁii\% B8 (s
of the key management personnel of the ZEENEA 7)E’UE —%&
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and FEBEEAE K

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group (vii) ZEBXEFMBEANEE 2
of which it is a part, provides key MEARMAEEKAER
management personnel services to the BAREHEFEEEASRR
Group or to the parent of the Group. % o

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation ME- - BERRBEURTE

Property, plant and equipment, other than ME - BENMEZEEEIRERIN) IR
construction in progress, are stated at cost or ARG ER R AT T & RAEDREE B
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any AR - W%  BEAREHEE KA
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, EEABUNBZEEEETEEERK
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and RN EE R E RS R EEEH
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset BN o

to its working condition and location for its intended
use.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and 20% to 33%

equipment
Leasehold over the shorter of the lease
improvement terms and 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal or retirement recognised in profit
or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building
under construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed
funds during the period of construction. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings (including the leasehold interest under an
operating lease for a property which would otherwise
meet the definition of an investment property) held
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes;
or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such
properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting
period.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in profit or loss
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in profit or
loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is the
fair value at the date of acquisition. The useful lives
of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life
and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Customer relationship

Customer relationship is stated at cost less any
impairment losses and is amortised on the straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life of 5 years.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other
than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the
leased asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land
lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to profit or loss so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group
is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets,
and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, as appropriate. When financial assets
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value plus transaction costs that are attributable to
the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the
case of financial assets recorded at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the
date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. After initial
measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in other income and gains
in profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is
recognised in profit or loss in finance costs for loans
and in other expenses for receivables.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in
this category are those which are intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response
to changes in market conditions.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the investment revaluation
reserve until the investment is derecognised, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss in other income, or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain
or loss is reclassified from the investment revaluation
reserve to profit or loss in other gains or losses.
Interest and dividends earned whilst holding the
available-for-sale financial investments are reported
as interest income and dividend income, respectively
and are recognised in profit or loss as other income
in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair
value, such investments are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and
intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets
in the near term are still appropriate. When, in rare
circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group
may elect to reclassify these financial assets if
management has the ability and intention to hold the
assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-
for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the
date of reclassification becomes its new amortised
cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or
loss over the remaining life of the investment using
the effective interest rate. Any difference between
the new amortised cost and the maturity amount is
also amortised over the remaining life of the asset
using the effective interest rate. If the asset is
subsequently determined to be impaired, then the
amount recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or
loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from
the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (Continued)

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses whether impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Interest income continues
to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is credited to other expenses in profit or
loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net
of any principal payment and amortisation) and its
current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in profit or
loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair
value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that investment previously recognised in
profit or loss — is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through profit or loss. Increases
in their fair value after impairment are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors,
the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables,
other payables and accruals, amount due to related
parties, bank borrowings, obligation arising from a put
option to non-controlling shareholders and other non-
current liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest
rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in finance costs in profit or loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Properties under development

Properties under development are intended to be held
for sale after completion.

Properties under development are stated at the lower
of cost comprising land costs, construction costs,
borrowing costs, professional fees and other costs
directly attributable to such properties incurred during
the development period and net realisable value.

Properties under development are classified as
current assets unless those will not be realised in the
normal operating cycle. On completion, the properties
are transferred to properties held for sale.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories other than properties under development
and properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined
on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work
in progress and finished goods, comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to
be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash
management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the end of the reporting period of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period, taking into
consideration interpretations and practices prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 EXEFBERBE(#)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (Continued)

° in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting period and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Group and

when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the

following bases:

(a)

from the sale of goods, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group
maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

from the rendering of services, on the
percentage of completion basis, as further
explained in the accounting policy for “Contracts
for services” below;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over
the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, when
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right
to receive payment has been established.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

24 ERETTHERE ®)

s
M R 5 1R T B A\ A S LA
ST SE ST B I A TR

AR A B IR S BT I

REARF A M s IR BT A D L
HEWER  RTIXIRBEHNIZE
SRR — SR

A2 WA - A A A R ) L 51

o7 .
o

M EWA R B RER R R
ERER > MERMEDANMZESE
TAREFFHIBEFHRES

BEETRRR S WA LEETRES
MEEREFENNE : &

e B U AT B SR U B B B ) A R

SRFHERR ©

R EEERABRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

_
[V

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contracts for services

Contract revenue on the rendering of services
comprises the agreed contract amount. Costs of
rendering services comprise labour and other costs of
personnel directly engaged in providing the services
and attributable overheads.

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
based on the percentage of completion of the
transaction, provided that the revenue, the costs
incurred and the estimated costs to completion can
be measured reliably. The percentage of completion is
established by reference to the costs incurred to date
as compared to the total costs to be incurred under
the transaction. Where the outcome of a contract
cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are
eligible to be recovered.

Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as
they are anticipated by management. Where contract
costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less
recognised losses exceed progress billings, the
surplus is treated as an amount due from contract
customers. Where progress billings exceed contract
costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less
recognised losses, the surplus is treated as an
amount due to contract customers.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute certain fixed percentages of
their payroll costs to the central pension scheme.
The contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all employees of
the companies in Hong Kong who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when
they are approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. Final dividends proposed by the directors
were classified as a separate allocation of retained
profits within the equity section of the statement of
financial position, until they have been approved by
the shareholders in a general meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’'s memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability
when they are proposed and declared.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company's functional
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss, respectively).
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERSTBERBE®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are
currencies other than the Renminbi. As at the end of
the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into Renminbi at the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their profits or losses are translated into Renminbi at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising on
acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Renminbi
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected
in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its investment property portfolio. The Group
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrangements, that it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
these properties which are leased out on operating
leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Judgements (Continued)

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently
of the other assets held by the Group. If these
portions could be sold separately or leased out
separately under a finance lease, the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Judgement is made
on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property
does not qualify as an investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill
at 31 December 2017 was HK$82,790,000 (2016:
HK$82,790,000). Further details are given in note 15
to the consolidated financial statements.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

In the absence of current prices in an active market
for similar properties, the Group considers discounted
cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, supported by the terms of any
existing lease and other contracts and (when possible)
by external evidence such as current market rents for
similar properties in the same location and condition,
and using discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of the uncertainty in the amount and
timing of the cash flows.

The carrying amount of investment properties at
31 December 2017 was HK$583,200,000 (2016:
HK$399,590,000). Further details, including the
key assumptions used for fair value measurement
are given in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses and deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level
of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The outcome of their actual
utilisation may be different. The net carrying value of
deferred tax assets recognised for unused tax assets
and deductible temporary differences at 31 December
2017 was HK$737,000 (2016: HK$73,000). Further
details are contained in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment of trade and other receivables is made
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
and other receivables. The identification of impairment
requires management’'s judgements and estimates
based on the aging and historical payment patterns.
Where the actual outcome is different from the
original estimate, such differences will impact on the
carrying values of the trade and other receivables and
the impairment loss over the period in which such
estimate has been changed. At 31 December 2017,
the provision for impairment of trade receivables was
approximately HK$3,482,000 (2016: Nil).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated net realisable value of land held for
development

In determining whether allowances should be made
for the Group’s land held for development, the
directors of the Company take into consideration
the current market environment and the estimated
market value (i.e. the estimated selling price less
estimated costs to sell) less estimated costs to
completion of the properties. An allowance is made if
the estimated market value is less than the carrying
amount. If the actual net realisable value of land held
for development is less than expected as a result
of a change in market conditions and/or significant
variation in the budgeted development cost, a material
provision for impairment losses may result. At 31
December 2017, the carrying amount of land held
for development was approximately HK$230,841,000
(2016: HK$199,921,000). No impairment loss was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2017
(2016: Nil).

Estimated redemption price of a written put option
over LCDPI’s non-controlling interest

The gross financial liability arising from the put
option is recognised when contractual obligation to
repurchase the shares in a subsidiary is established
even if the obligation is conditional on the
counterparty exercising a right to sell back the shares
to the Group. The liability for the share redemption
amount is initially recognised and measured at
present value of the estimated repurchase price
with the corresponding debit to other reserve. In
subsequent periods, the remeasurement of the
present value of the estimated gross obligation under
the written put option to non-controlling shareholders
is recognised in profit or loss.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

EXREHHE R M)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued) st TREM(E)
Estimated redemption price of a written put option 6 LCDPI FEF#E R 1 72 1% M1 & [H 58 05 Hi &
over LCDPI’s non-controlling interest (Continued) ZI1EEHELERE ()

The exercise price of the put option is determined
with reference to the valuation of the LCDPI. As at 31
December 2017, the present value of the redemption
price is HK$143,854,000 (2016: HK$137,659,000) at a
discount rate of 4.5% (2016: 4.5%).

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

Rom B 2 1TEE2E LCDPIEEME
F - RN-_ZT—+FE+-_fF=1+—08 &
WIRELBE% (ZE—R"F 1 45%)7T &
2 FEEEHEIRE A 143,854,000 87T ( =
Z—7X4F : 137,659,000/ 7T) °

REDHESR

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group has BHE-_Z—+FT+_A=+—HIHF
four (2016: four) reportable segments. The segments B AEEEHEE(ZZ—/"F : [mE)
are managed separately as each business offers AZ2FHHE - AR S HEBERETRER
different products and services and requires different LB IHETREBRE  WzED

business strategies. The following summary describes
the operations in each of the Group’'s reportable
segments:

(@) Trading of health care products.

(b) Agency Service — Real estate agency and
construction materials trading service;

(c) Property Development — Development of
residential properties;

(d) Property Investment and Leasing Business;

HIHRAEBEE - TIHHMEFHAMAEEE
EWMH B2 EE
(a) BEERREEEM °

(b)) HERERY — FHERERRZ
SEMEE B IR

) MEBER —ETEVEER:

(d PEREREE

(e) Health Care Related Business — Anti-aging (e) fEFEEMEBELE — NMEZEE
health management services and sales of BRI RIS BEY) -
medicines.

The measurement policies the Group uses for
reporting segment results under HKFRS 8 are the
same as those used in its consolidated financial
statements prepared under HKFRSs, except that:

— corporate income and expenses which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of

any operating segments

are not included in arriving at the segment results of
the operating segments.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. RBEHER (&)

(Continued)

Segment assets include all assets but exclude tax AN - WIEE B AL B o 20 2 %75
prepaid. In addition, corporate assets which are not EEEEZRAIBEEYTENRED
directly attributable to the business activities of any B o

operating segments are not allocated to a segment.

Segment liabilities include all liabilities but exclude HHBEBEBEAEEE  BETEEXT
obligation arising from a put option to non-controlling ERRR 2 RAEMEE 2B
shareholders.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to A 4 [A) B 3R 5 5 2B VE RN B AR ©
reportable segments.

Information regarding the Group's reportable BREARE HBoMzER(BRIER
segments including the reconciliations to revenue, Uz Fﬁfdﬁ /mﬂ BEHE - BFEE

BREMOBERZHERIOT

profit before tax, total assets, total liabilities and other
segment information are as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2017 BE-_E—+t&+-—H=+—HILEE

Trading of Property  Health care
health care Agency Property  investment related
products service  development  and leasing business Corporate Total

EERE £E NERE REER

BREn kERE  WX3R REE  HEEH A it
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKS'000
TE7 &7 [ [ &7 &7 &7

Segment revenue: APE
Sales to external customers  FSMREE#HE 1,099 14,721 - 9,843 43,036 - 68,705
Segment result 1954 458 13,098 - 106,346 265 - 120,157
Reconciliation: HE:
Unallocated interest income & ARHISHA 2782
Unallocated gains FAAlhE ]
Secretary fee HEEHR (1,944]
Auditor's remuneration il (1,508)
Legal and professional fees  AEREZER (1,290)
Corporate and other e
unallocated expense FAERR (3,863)
Finance costs BERA (10,817)
Profit before tax bl 103,561
Segment assets AHEE 917 90,989 238,741 600,905 138,066 956 1070574
Reconciliation: HE
Tax recoverable AWEHE 2,553
Other corporate assets HbAFEE 363
Total assets REBE 1,073,490
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

4.

Trading of
health care Agency Property
products service  development
EEfER HE
BRER KB NEER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F&r 7 77
Segment liabilities AHER 3m 31,240 78,287
Reconciliation: HE:
Obligation arising from RFFARRE
4 put option to non- LR
contralling Shareholders FELER
Total liabilties AfeE
Other segment information: ~ EHIABEH :
Finance costs BERA - - -
Depreciation and amortisation  EREH - (367) -
Impairment losses REFE - - -
Fair value changg on REnE AT
investment properties 29 - - -
Capital expenditure® EXRL - - 11,669
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property,

plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible

assets and land held for development.

Annual Report 2017
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BE_Z—tHF+-"A=+T—-RHLFE

Property  Health care
investment related
and leasing business Corporate Total
LES T ftEER
RER GRS A 3t
HK$'000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK$000
Fiér 7 7 FEn
28,145 2,283 83,845 w3177
143,854
387,031
(3,000] (169) (7,648) (10817)
- (540) - (897)
- (3,482) - (3,482)
97,886 - - 97,886
284,269 3813 - 299,751

* BEARAXBRERDE  BERER
B REWNE BREERSEER
+3
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. REDHER (B

(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE_Z—R"Ft+-_A=+—HBItFE
Trading of
health care
products Property  Health care
and chemical Agency Property  investment related
materials service  development  and leasing busingss Corporate Total
BEHRRE e VESE EREE
BEER RS NRER kER il A &
HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT T T FAT FAT
(Restated) (Restated|
(=5 (7))
Segment revenue: g
Sales to external customers  [AVREPEE 33,660 6,036 - 4,004 2,958 - 66,658
Segment result AREE 1518 946 (341) 53,703 2,588 (3,079) 55,335
Reconciliation: #k:
Unallocated gains RAlhE 152
Gain on a bargain purchase HEBENE 4643
Secretary fee HEER (2,581)
Auditors remuneration 2 (e (868)
Legal and professional fees ~ ZEREZER (522)
Corporate and other RAREf
unallocated expenses FAERR (2772
Finance costs AERA (3.499)
Profit before tax Gkl 49,888
Segment assets ABEE 10,295 23,079 199,922 447,429 101,098 2544 784,367
Reconciliation: HE:
Tax recoverable ARERE 590
Other corporate assets AAREE 5,608
Total assets EELE 790,565
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4.

(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2016

ReEsHER B

BE-T— < E+-ASt+—AILFE

Trading of Property  Health care
health care Agency Property investment related
products sevice  development  and leasing business Corporate Total
EERR HE ESE fExBg
BFEn B nELR RER RS Ad @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000
FAT FAT FAT T T FET FAT
[Restated) (Restated)
(&) (&5
Segment labilities ABER 266 2483 52,99 15,406 16,269 3312 90,742
Reconciliation: HE:
Obligation arising from a put R PFEERER
option to non-controlling LREE
shareholders FELER 137,659
Total liablities e 28401
Other segment information: ~ EH25EH :
Finance costs HERA - - - (3492) ) - (3.499)
Depreciation and amortisation ~ FEREH - (1,751) - 21) (331) - (2,103)
Fair value change on EVEYA
investment properties LTEEY - - - 46,624 - - 46,624
Capital expenditure® ARRER - - - 212,490 1729 = 214219
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, & BARZBEERADE BE K%

plant and equipment, investment properties and
intangible assets including assets from the acquisition

of subsidiaries.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)
Geographical information
The following table provides an analysis of the

Group’s revenue from external customers:

(a) Revenue from external customers

4.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

ReEsHERE)

TREIAREREIREF 2 W2
DA

(a) REIFKEFZ WK

2017 2016

S Eal = 7

HK$000 HK$'000

FRET FET

Hong Kong a5 32,189 51,845
Mainland China AR K 36,516 14,813
68,705 66,658

The revenue information above is based on the
locations of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets

LR ERARS Z e AR

(b) HREEE

2017 2016
Rt TN
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
(Restated)
(&&=&:5)
Hong Kong &5 140,251 123,241
Mainland China FR B K B 530,357 360,959
670,608 484,200

The non-current asset information of continuing
operations above is based on the locations of the
assets and excludes financial instruments and
deferred tax assets.

Information about major customer

Revenue for the current year from one customer of
the Group’'s agency service segment amounted to
HK$9,378,421, which represent approximately 13.7%
of the Group’s revenue. Revenue for the year ended
31 December 2016 from one customer of the Group's
in relation to trading of chemicial materials included in
trading of health care products segment amounted to
HK$29,187,000, which represent approximately 44%

of the Group’s revenue.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

ERBEEE LS ERBEEENT
RAENMEBHE LAOHEEBIAR
EIERIAARE -

FREEFEFZEHR

AEEREAEEXARBLB—BE
Pz W25499,378,421 8 7T - th AR &= H
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND 5.
GAINS/LOSSES, NET

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods
sold, after allowances for returns and trade discounts;
gross rental income received and receivable and the
value of services rendered.

An analysis of revenue, other income and net gains/
losses, net is as follows:

s~ Htp AR Wz 18

(7F#E)

WEAHEERZBEREEFEGEEHN
BRRERESZI)  chREERESK

ANBRIAN et R < BE -

W - Eftpl AR Es, BIECEE) D

M

2017 2016
—E—tF el
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Revenue W &=
Sales of health care products and SHE R EEEMmREEME
chemical materials 1,099 33,660
Service fee income BR7 & U A 14,727 6,036
Rental income He A 9,843 4,004
Anti-aging and health related income  #1&=Z RIREHEBEKA 43,036 22,958
68,705 66,658
Other income Hibgr A
Interest income ISR PN 2,970 1,272
Others EH At 1,398 536
4,368 1,808
Gains/losses, net Wi EEGEE)
Gain on bargain purchase AERE R - 4,643
Impairment losses of trade B 5 EYGRIE R E & 18
receivables (3,482) =
Others Efh (136) 943
(3,618) 5,586
750 7,394
Annual Report 2017 F3k 2017
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. ERBAIER
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after REEZBRBATSEMEHNER(GTA)

charging/(crediting):

2017 2016
—g—+5 EESE
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000

i3 FET FET
(Restated)
(&=E51)
Cost of inventories sold HEFEA 641 31,700
Cost of services provided MRS AR 28,461 19,274
Finance costs BLE R AR 7 10,817 3,499
Depreciation e 13 672 1,885
Amortisation of intangible m A EEE
assets 16 225 217
40,816 56,575
Minimum lease payments KEHER N2 xEHE
under operating leases IR 4,664 2,073
Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN < 1,505 868
Employee benefit expense EERNAZ(BEEER
(including directors’ FETHAEHE) :
and chief executives’
remuneration): 8
Wages and salaries ITERF® 16,314 11,272
Pension scheme RIS T B
contributions 635 449
23,118 14,662
Foreign exchange HNEERE W AR - R R
differences, net — 22
Gain on disposal of HEREME 2 W
investment properties — 2,594
Change in fair value of REMELTFEZS
investment properties 14 (97,886) (46,624)
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7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BWERAK

An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BB AR DITANT

2017 2016
—E—tF el
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET
Interest on bank borrowings IRITERFB 4,622 10
Interest on obligation arising from BT IEVERR AR B 2 50 i
a put-option to non-controlling FrEE 2 BEEFE
shareholders 6,195 3,489
10,817 3,499

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' 8. EBER&BTBRAEMS
REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive’'s remuneration for the B R A - A TEGSE 383(1)
years, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section (@) (b) * () M IENARLARI(EESE
383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies ENRERDBAOIDE 2B I BRBE2ES
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of EEETBRAEBMEUT :
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is
as follows:
2017 2016
- Ll T F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT
Fees e 482 480
Other emoluments: HAbFm -
Salaries, allowances and benefits e RAREDN =
in kind 1,340 1,240
Pension scheme contributions RIS FTEIHERK — =

1,822 1,720
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8. DIRECTORS’' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
REMUNERATION (continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive
directors during the year were as follows:

EERBETBRAEME®)

(a) BIAFTES

ERNENTFEYERTES L S
mT -

2017 2016
= sl T F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TAET

Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton E&SE#HIZ 120 120
Mr. Gao Guanjiang =LA 120 120
Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle (7) sRI=H AL (1) 106 120
Dr. Zeng Wen Tao (2) B EE L (2) 16 =

362 360

(1) This director resigned on 18 October 2017.

(2)  This director was appointed on 18 October 2017.

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the
year (2016 Nil).

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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8.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

REMUNERATION (continued)

(b)

8.

Executive directors, a non-executive director

and the chief executive

(b)

THAER

Salaries,

allowances Pension
and benefits scheme

EERBETBRAEME®)

BITES  —AFVTESERES

Total

in kind contributions remuneration

- 11
ok RENFE BRSITEMHRR “@ms
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FHT FHET FRT
2017 L o2
Executive directors: HiTEE
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Bl &+ - 540 - 540
Mr. Liu Lailin ZIREG & - 300 - 300
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou BB E - 500 - 500
Non-executive director: HHITEE -
Dr. Mao Zhenhua ERERT 120 - - 120
120 1,340 - 1,460
2016 “E—RE
Executive directors: HiTEE
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan B &+ — 440 — 440
Mr. Liu Lailin BREET A& — 300 — 300
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou BB E — 500 — 500
Non-executive director: HHTEE
Dr. Mao Zhenhua ERERT 120 — — 120
120 1,240 — 1,360

There was no arrangement under which a

director or a chief executive waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year.

Annual Report 2017
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included two directors (2016: two directors), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.
Details of the remuneration for the year of the
remaining three (2016: three) highest paid employees
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the
Company are as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

hERaFHES
ERNALRBHHALEEMEES
SE-AF MABEE)  AWEMS
BN EXHGES - FREB=H(-F
NEZR)BRHMER(LFES
ABETRAR) ZBEFHENT -

2017 2016
—z-+5 QR
HK$°000 HK$000
FHT BT

Salaries, allowances and benefits in ¥4 « (EAL R EMEYAZ

kind 4,912 3,461
Pension scheme contributions BRIRE IR 33 29
4,945 3,490

The number of non-director and non-chief executive
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

MERRATHEZ &S HMEER QL
FEERESTBRAB)ABAT :

Number of employees

BEAR

Nil to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

=% 1,000,000 % 7T
1,000,001 # 7T % 1,500,000 47T 3 3
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10. INCOME TAX

The Group calculates the income tax expense for the
year using the tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions
in which the Group operates. Hong Kong profits
tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2016:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising
in Hong Kong during the year. PRC profits tax has
been provided at the rate of 256% (2016: 25%) on the

10. FT8%

estimated assessable profits arising in Mainland China

during the year.

AEBRARNEBCEMEREREZ
RIOIMEFTEFAMBRASLZ - HHF
SHERGEAFARBAEE ZERT
EAIE16.5% (ZF—7RF  16.5%) 2
MERELEE - REMNEBHE R ETF
IR R B K B B AR 2 B AR Bt 42 25 %
(ZZT—7NF : 25%) 2 R R{EH B4 -

2017 2016
et T RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T8
Current — PRC ANE —
Corporate income tax (“CIT") AR ([ RS ) 3,748 2,697
Current — Hong Kong NE — BE
Charge for the year FRRAX 838 652
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBEEE — (18)
Deferred tax RIERIA 19,231 11,341
Total tax charge for the year FRFIRR B 23,817 14,672
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10. INCOME TAX (Continued) 10. FRB8%i(&)

120

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to

profit before tax at the statutory rates for the

jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority

of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense

at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the

applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the

effective tax rates, are as follows:

WA R T RE KRB A R FERDA
TR 2R TE B R G+ 8 2 BR B Al A&
ZHBERX BIZERV R E 2 HAR
XZHER - ARERBE(BLEERE)
HERBRRZHFENT

2017 —E—+tF
Mainland China Hong Kong Australia Total
HE AR & A gt
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE7 FEr FEr FEx
Profitfloss) before tax ~ MBIATEA/(F8) 106,202 37 (2,998) 103,561
Tax at the statutory tax ~ BEEREHEZHE
rates 26,550 25.0 59 16.5 (899) 30.0 25710 24.8
Income not subject to tax ~ BERHZHA - - (2,409)  (6748) - - (2,409) (2.3)
Expenses not deductible ~ FAHIH2HX
for tax 61 0.1 - - - - 61 0.1
Tax losses not recognised KRR ZHEFRE 72 0.7 1,344 3765 899 (30.0) 2,955 29
Deductible temporary ABRZTENEEY
differences not 8
recognised - - 1,022 286.3 - - 1,022 1.0
Tax losses utilised from  EBRZBAAHENE
previous periods (2,349) (2.2) - - - - (2,349) (2.2)
Witholding tax B% 819 0.8 - - - - 819 08
Others At (2,096) (2.0) 104 2.1 - - (1,992) (1.9)
Tax charge at the Group's  RAEEEMH=Z:E
effective rate ZHERX 23,697 22.3 120 33.6 - - 23817 230

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

EhREEREREERRAG



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

10. INCOME TAX (Continued)

11.

10. FRB8%i(&)

2016 —ET—REF
Mainland China Hong Kong Total
ey B Bt
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FET FET FET
Profit before tax BT A 54,438 (4,551) 49,888
Tax at the statutory tax RAEHESE ZHB
rate 13,610 25.0 (751) 16.5 12,859 25.8
Income not subject to tax ~ BAZHZMA (1,161) (2.1) (660) 145 (1,821) (3.7)
Deductible temporary RER 2 RN TR
differences not 8
recognised — — 576 (12.7) 576 1.2
Tax losses not recognised  AHERZ HIAR 2 292 05 1,390 (30.5) 1,682 3.4
Tax losses utilised from EEf BESRKE
previous periods (1,862) (3.4) = = (1,862) (3.7)
Withholding tax B 705 1.3 — — 705 1.4
Others Hith 2,448 45 85 (1.9) 2,533 5.1
Tax charge at the Group's ~ RAEEERFR:HE
effective rate AR 14,032 25.8 640 (14.0) 14,672 29.4
DIVIDENDS 1. BR
2017 2016
et BRI — T F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT

Interim — HK$0.6 cents (2016: Nil) per ARHAfR & — & E % 0.6 51
ordinary share (ZE—RF &)

21,577

The interim dividend for the year was settled on 31
October 2017 partly by 3,534,157 shares (2016: Nil)
issued at HK$0.361 (2016: Nil) per share (note 26(d)).

FRFEHBKEEER
=t+—HB#&H

) i {5 (B FE 26(d) »
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 12. BRAREEREGEEANELE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF RZE R
THE PARENT
The calculation of the basic earnings per share EEXAXRFNEBIODREFRNG R
amounts is based on the profit for the year AEAEANEBEZEANREFARND T
attributable to owners of the parent, and the weighted 3,330,275,000 M E B (—F— R 4F ¢
average number of ordinary shares of 3,330,275,000 2,715,380,000 %) Z MAEFIHETE -
(2016: 2,715,380,000) in issue during the year.
The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares REBEE_E—+FR_ZE—XF+=A
in issue during the year ended 31 December 2017 Z+—HLEFE  AEEVEBEES
and 20186. ZBEBEITLBR -
The calculations of basic earnings per share are based SRR EARRBF) THRIE T BIETE
on:
2017 2016
—2—tfF —TREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(#EE5)
Earnings 27
Profit attributable to ordinary equity EmERTE ARG R
holders 80,066 34,380
Number of shares
R EE
2016
T RF
Shares R4

Weighted average number of ordinary AUt ESREREN 2

shares in issue during the year used in FABETLBRINETHH

the basic earnings per share calculation

3,330,275,000 2,715,380,000

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ¥1% ~ BERRHE

Furniture,
fixtures
and Leasehold
equipment improvements Total
FHh o #E
T HELE st
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
31 December 2017 —E-tF
+=A=+—H
At 1 January 2017: RZE—+F—A—H:
Cost PR 1,061 4,136 5,197
Accumulated depreciation and 2ETEMRE
impairment (703) (3,653) (4,356)
Net carrying amount REFE 358 483 841
At 1 January 2017, net of RZE—+F—H—
accumulated depreciation and B R EFTIE
impairment KomE 358 483 841
Additions NE 732 2,977 3,709
Depreciation provided during the R &R (H7:26)
year (note 6) (205) (467) (672)
Exchange realignment b 5 S B (24) (93) (117)

At 31 December 2017, net of RZZT—+F+_8

accumulated depreciation and =f+—B  HKR&:

impairment FERFEE 861 2,900 3,761
At 31 December 2017: RZTE—+F

+-A=+—8:
Cost A 1,767 7,005 8,772
Accumulated depreciation 2T ERRE
and impairment (906) (4,105) (5,011)

Net carrying amount REFE 861 2,900 3,761
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. V¥ - BERRE#)

(Continued)
Furniture,
fixtures
and Leasehold
equipment  improvements Total
FAL - KE
B HEERE et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
31 December 2016 —E-RF+=A
=+—H
At 1 January 2016: RZE—RF—A—H:
Cost HEN 604 3,963 4,567
Accumulated depreciation ZETERRE
and impairment (526) (1,879) (2,405)
Net carrying amount REFE 78 2,084 2,162
At 1 January 2016, net of RZZE—R"F—HA—
accumulated depreciation and B MREFHER
impairment BB 78 2,084 2,162
Additions NE 9 — 9
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHTE A R (4122 28)
(note 28) 448 173 621
Depreciation provided during the ERNITEEE (Hf76)
year (note 6) (176) (1,709) (1,885)
Exchange realignment bEE A B (1) (65) (66)
At 31 December 2016, net of RZZE—R"F+=A
accumulated depreciation =+—B  HKR&R:
and impairment FERFEE 358 483 841
At 31 December 2016: RZE—RF+=HA
== :
Cost PR 1,061 4,136 5,197
Accumulated depreciation 2FMERRE
and impairment (703) (3,653) (4,356)
Net carrying amount REFE 358 483 841

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. REY=

2017 2016
TE—LF NG
HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FETL

(Restated)

(&=71)

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZKRHEEAE 399,590 168,258
Addition from a business combination HEESFHAE - 115,344
Additions NE 67,720 83,291
Disposals HE — (3,694)
Net gain from a fair value adjustment 2B FABU S F5E 97,886 46,624
Classified as held for sale DERFEEE — (1,995)
Exchange realignment bE 5 18,004 (8,238)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HZEAEE 583,200 399,590

At 31 December 2016, a hotel building in Mainland
China amounted to HK$216,541,000 was still under
construction. The fair value of such property was not
reliably measurable as there was no active market
and alternative reliable measurements of the fair
value were not available. Accordingly, this investment
property was measured at cost as at 31 December
2016. During 2017, construction of the hotel is
completed and the property is transferred from
investment property under construction to investment
properties measured at fair value.

Annual Report 2017
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWHE (&)
Fair value hierarchy AFEER
The following table illustrates the fair value TRINTAEBIEENE 2 AT EFTE
measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment B4 :
properties:

Fair value measurement as at
31 December 2017 using
R=B—tF+=A=+—H
ZALEFERAUATEE

Quoted
prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

TEIET 5 EXTHE EAFAIEE
ZHE BAEE BAEE st

(F140) (F24) (34)

HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET

Recurring fair value — BLATIEB#ETZ

measurement for: REENTERE
An investment REAZ—E

property in Hong REME

Kong — 53,600 - 53,600
Mainland China R BIARE 2

commercial [EEX/ES

properties — — 160,461 160,461
Mainland China hotel R BIARE 2 ) & - - 369,139 369,139

— 53,600 529,600 583,200

126 Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited EnfEEREEXEEER A A
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

14. REWE (&)
AVEBR(E)

Fair value measurement as at

31 December 2016 using

RZE—RFE+ZA=+—H
ZATHETERANATEE
Quoted
prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
i R T 35 EAEHE EANTTER
ZHRE o ABUR o NBUR et
(1) (FB2/) (E3/)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET T FET
Recurring fair value  BLATIEB#ETZ
measurement for: REEDNTERE
An investment REAZ—H
property in Hong REME
Kong — 39,000 — 39,000
An investment FEHE 2~
property held for HAME
sale — — 1,995 1,995
Mainland China R BIAREZ
commercial [EEIUES
properties — — 144,049 144,049
— 39,000 146,044 185,044
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —=

14.

—+F+=-A=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. BEWE &)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) ATEERE)
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FA - BIRBEFE2HRAFEFEZH
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no WmEEHs - EIRMIPWMmE A E L (=
transfers into or out of Level 3 (2016: Nil). T—NF )
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised PEEANFEEREIRZ 2 AFETE
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: HHR ¢
A hotel Commercial
building properties
in Mainland in Mainland
China hotel China
RAPBERE  AHE AR
ZBEIE AL
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January 2016 RNZZE—A~"F—H—H
ZEEHE — —
Addition from acquisition ERWEZARE — 115,344
Disposals HE — (3,694)
Net gain from a fair value adjustment  AEzRAE M A RIKRFER A
recognised in other income and gains  FEFRE 2 W5 H5E
in profit or loss — 42,624
Classified as held for sale DRERFHEHEE — (1,995)
Exchange realignment b 3 — (8,230)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 R-ZZE—X"F+-A=+—80EF
and 1 January 2017 —+F—-A—AZFHEE — 144,049
Transferred from investment property — E& B AEZEEME
under construction 282,087 —
Addition NE = 2,182
Net gain from a fair value adjustment ~ RIERZAERAFERAEZ
recognised in profit or loss W F 58 80,144 3,141
Exchange realignment P& X 6,908 11,089
Carrying amount at 31 December RT+ZA=1+—BZKAEE 369,139 160,461
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited EhEERREEXEEEAR AR
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWZE (%)

An investment property in Hong Kong

The fair value of this property amounting to
HK$53,600,000 (2016: HK$39,000,000) as of 31
December 2017 is a level 2 recurring fair value
measurement. Its fair value as at 31 December 2017
and 2016 have been arrived at on market value basis
carried out by Asia-Pacific Consulting and Appraisal
Limited (“APA") (2016: Roma Appraisals Limited),
an independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investment property being valued. The valuations of
the investment property as at 31 December 2017
and 2016 are determined using direct comparison
approach assuming sale of the property in its existing
status with the benefit of vacant possession and by
making reference to comparable sales transactions
as available in the relevant market. There were no
changes to the valuation techniques during the year.

The investment property was pledged to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group (note
24).

Commercial Properties in Mainland China

The commercial properties located in Mainland China
were revalued on 31 December 2017 by APA, an
independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

Annual Report 2017
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RZT—+tF+-_A=+—8 &%
Z A& 453,600,000/ (= F—X
4 : 39,000,000 ) * BE2HMKETE
HAFEAE - ER=ZZT—tFR=F
—RNE+-A=+—BzAFERTA
FEFERAERAFE(EARAD(ZE—R
F - RBBBRTHEARIR) (AR
MBS EER 2B (GERM  WES
ezt 2 R B EIR & Y LB R 2 im 2
EREBEMEEEER R —+
FER-_T-RNE+-_A=1+—0 KE
MEZHENREAEELEE  BR
EEBRATREHE - WEKELERIEH
MBELEMBZAELREERSME
E - FAMEBERITHEZS) -

ZEEMFEECER - ERETAKEZ
—RIRITRE 2 ER(FIFE24) -

RAPBEABEZEENE
R_ZE—tF+=_A=+—8  RF
BAEEEMELRTARFBERATR
AEAEEER 2 BYGHEM  YHEER
Zh B REEREMERER 2 A EE
KEER)EITIAE -
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Commercial Properties in Mainland China
(Continued)

The fair values of these investment properties
are Level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A
reconciliation of the movements on these investment
properties has been provided above. Fair values of
these investment properties are determined using the
income approach — term and reversionary approach,
in which fair value is estimated by taking into account
the current passing rents of the properties and
the reversionary potentials of the tenancies. These
investment properties are leased to third parties.

As at 31 December 2017, the investment properties
with a carrying value of HK$160,461,000 (2016:
HK$144,049,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 24).

A hotel building in Mainland China Hotel

The hotel located in Mainland China was acquired
from Hong Ling by the Group in May 2017 as
stated in note 29 to the financial statements. The
fair value of the investment property amounting to
HK$369,139,000 as of 31 December 2017 was a
Level 3 fair value measurement, which has been
arrived at on the market value basis carried out by
APA.

A reconciliation of the movements on these
investment properties has been provided above.
Fair value of the investment property is determined
using the income approach — term and reversionary
approach, in which fair value is estimated by taking
into account the current passing rents of the property
and the reversionary potential of the tenancy.

With a fixed rental fee, the investment property is
leased to a third party under operating leases. Further
summary details of which are included in note 34(a)
to the financial statements.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

14.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

BREWE =)
RPBAEZEEWE(E)

ZERBEMEZATER/EIRRTEE
RNVPERE - RFREVEZEDHER
N EX - ZFREMEZAFEREK
NE — FHRERELETE  KERZ
EMECRKESRBOZERED
B AFE HEREMEFHETE=
E o

RZE—+tF+-A=+—H0" ' K@
8 5160,461,0008 (= T — )N F ¢
144,049,00087T) 2 2 FIREMEEIE
T - LERETASE 2 —RIETTH
& (MsE24) »

fr 7 P B Kk 2B TR

AN B IS SRR MY AR 29 F il - AR E B R
—ZT—+F A AMHong Ling BB
FRAEZBE R_2E—tF+=
A=+—H ZBREMEZATER
369,139,000/ 7T * A E IR A FEET
2 BIEARMEEEERN -

REREMEZEHHRIN L - &
BYERZAVFEREALE — FHRE
BAETE  BETRKERZMEZIREHE
RO ERENGTAFE -

REDERELEHEREEESHE
T—R2E=7 FHE—FIHEFT
NI IS BRRIE 34(a) ©
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31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used
and the key inputs to the valuation of investment
properties that are measured at Level 3:

14. BEWNE &)

AT REEIRAECREYMEMLER
R EEARERBABIRCHE ¢

Valuation Significant
techniques unobservable inputs Range or weighted average
FTEFRTAEHER
fh{E 1l WA RS & E R
2017 2016
—E—+tF —ET—REF
Commercial Term and Estimated rental RMB31 to 77 RMB30 to 77
properties in reversion value (per s.q.m.
Mainland China method and per month)
R B K FE 2 FHRERZEZ (AitHESEE AR ARH
[EEZZES (BFARARREA) 31877t 30877 T
Rent growth (p.a.) 0% 0%
HeER(EF)
Long term vacancy 3.4% 4.6%
rate
REZEEX
Discount rate 4.5%~5.0% 4.8%~5.3%
Prif = 45%Z5.0% 4.8%%5.3%
A hotel building in Term and Estimated rental RMB47 to 202 —
Mainland Ching reversion value (per s.gq.m.
method and per month)
R BIREE 2B FHRERZEZ (AFHEEEE ARYE —
(BFFRAREAH) 47 TE2027T
Rent growth (p.a.) 0% =
HeER(§F)
Long term vacancy 0%~5% =
rate
REAZEEX 0% Z5%
Discount rate 4.0%~6.3% —
#rif & 4.0% Z6.3% -
An investment Term and Estimated rental — RMB30 to 77
property held for reversionary value (per s.g.m.
sale method and per month)
RIEHEZREME FHRERZEZ (AtHSEE — AR¥
(BFARARREH) 30TET7TT
Rent growth (p.a.) — 0%
HeER(BF)
Long term vacancy — 4.6%
rate
RZEEX
Discount rate — 4.8%~5.3%
Prif = — 4.8%%5.3%

Annual Report 2017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

15.

A significant increase/(decrease) in the estimated
rental value per month and rent growth rate in
isolation would result in a significant increase/
(decrease) in the fair value of the investment
properties. A significant increase/(decrease) in the

long term vacancy rate and discount rate in isolation

would result in a significant decrease/(increase) in the

fair value of the investment properties.

14. BEWE &)

BEFEgAMAHSEERESEREXA
B, OB B EBIREME R TE
RIEE M, O ) o
FIREREE N, OR D) BERREY
ERFEXRERD,(EN)

EBERAZEXRR

GOODWILL 15. &
HK$'000
FEIT
At 1 January 2016 RZF—A~F—H—H
Cost RN —
Accumulated impairment ZFRE —
Net carrying amount AR FE =
Cost at 1 January 2016, net of RZZF—AR"F—HA—BZKA -
accumulated impairment Mk 2FHRE —
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 28(b)) W g — R B A= (M i 28(b)) 82,790
Impairment during the year FARE =
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 RZE—tF+-A=+—RH2
December 2017 AR R BREDFHE 82,790
At 31 December 2016: REZE—RF+=A=+—8 :
Cost B AR 82,790
Accumulated impairment ZEPRE —
Net carrying amount AR FE 82,790
Cost at 1 January 2017, net of RZZF—tF—HA—BZKA -
accumulated impairment R REHRE 82,790
Impairment during the year FARE —
Cost and net carrying amount at 31 RZE—tF+-A=+—RH2
December 2017 AR R BREDFHE 82,790
At 31 December 2017: R=F—F+F+=A=+—8 :
Cost B AR 82,790
Accumulated impairment ZEPRE —
Net carrying amount AR FAE 82,790

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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15. GOODWILL (Continued) 15. BE#®)
Impairment testing of goodwill BmEZRENR
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill as at SRERRmE R=TE—tF+ A
31 December 2017 is all allocated to the CGU within =+—H BEZ2EIEENEZRR
the business segment of anti-aging and health related BB ERER AN ZIREELE
business. fi °
The recoverable amount of the CGU has been ReELEBM 2 RESEZEREE
determined from value-in-use calculations based on EE mERBEBEDNBRELEXIEZ
cashflow projections from formally approved budgets hFHEEZRSRETEANTEST -
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the tEhFEE RS RE TR MET N
five-year period are extrapolated using an estimated HEEHEERIY% (ZZ—/RF : 3%)#
weighted average growth rate of 3% (2016: 3%). The g -R-_EBE—F+tFEF+-_A=1+—HBE=
key assumptions used in the value-in-use calculation T—RNFE+-_A=+—B2ZEREE:T
for 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 areas ERAZ TEZ/RELT :
follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
Sales amount (% annual HER (% FHREE) 9%-34% 14%-42%
growth rate) 9% £ 34% 14% £42%
Gross margin (% of EME(WEZ %) 60%-67% 58%-65%
revenue) 60% £ 67% 58% % 65%
Long term growth rate RHE R R 3% 3%
Pre-tax discount rate B AT HTIR R 18.93% 19.70%
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15. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill (Continued)

The following describes each key assumption
on which management has based its cash flow
projections to undertake impairment testing of
goodwill:

Budgeted gross margins

The basis used to determine the value assigned to
the budgeted gross margins is the average gross
margins achieved in the year immediately before
the budget year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rates

The discount rates used are before tax and reflect
specific risks relating to the relevant units.

The values assigned to the key assumptions on
market development of the cash-generating units
and discount rates are consistent with external
information sources.

Budgeted sales amount

The budgeted sales amounts are based on the
historical sales data and market outlook perceived by
management.

Long term growth rate

The growth rates used to extrapolate the cash
flows beyond the five-year period are based on the
estimated growth rate taking into account the industry
growth rate, past experience and the medium or long
term growth target of the CGU.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —Z—+&F+=-A=+—H

16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. HittEFLEE

Customer Computer
relationship system
EFBF ENZS
HK$’000 HK$'000

F7 Fix

31 December 2017

At 1 January 2017 G
Cost A 1,108 704 1,812
Accumulated amortisation S (129) (704) (833)
Net carrying amount REFE 979 - 979
Cost at 1 January 2017 netof ~ R-F—t&F—A—HZMK
accumulated amortisation A(HBR RAHESH) 979 - 979
Additions NE - 103 103
Amortisation provided during the REREsHEREZ
year (note 6) BiH(fHe) (222) (3) (225)
At 31 December 2017 RZZE—+F+_-8
=T—H 757 100 857
At 31 December 2017: B’q\::g;—‘ti‘l':ﬂ
=8
Cost BEN 1,108 807 1,915
Accumulated amortisation ESE: 1 (351) (707) (1,058)
Net carrying amount REFE 757 100 857
31 December 2016 —E-x"E+ZB=1+-—H
At 1 January 2016: RZZE—~"E—HA—H8:
Cost A — 1,392 1,392
Accumulated amortisation ESE — (616) (616)
Net carrying amount HREFE — 776 776
Cost at 1 January 2016, netof ~R-TE—RFE—A—HZ
accumulated amortisation BN (HBR RET#ESH) — 776 776
Acquisitions of subsidiaries Wik B AR
(note 28) (H7:228) 1,108 1 1,109
Exchange realignment BE i % 1 (19) (18)
Write-off during the year FAHE — (670) (670)
Amortisation provided during RERNEHREREZ
the year (note 6) B (M176) (129) (88) (217)
At 31 December 2016 R-Z—RFE+_-H
=+—H 979 — 979
At 31 December 2016 and at RZZE—RF+=A
1 January 2017 =+—HAER®
—F—+%-A—H
Cost AR 1,108 704 1,812
Accumulated amortisation S (129) (704) (833)
Net carrying amount REFE 979 — 979
Annual Report 2017 F# 2017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

17. JEHERE

2017 2016
et BRI T F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
HtaE FET F&ET
Unlisted equity investment, & EmHRAIZE (B A)

at cost (1) 167 167

Unlisted equity investment, & EFRAEE (EAFE)
at fair value (2) 12,064 10,216
12,231 10,383

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the

Group's available-for-sale investments recognised

in other comprehensive income amounted to
HK$1,037,000 (2016: gross loss of HK$992,000).

The above investments consist of investments in

equity securities which were designated as available-

for-sale financial assets and have no fixed maturity

date or coupon rate.

Notes:

(1)

(2)

This represented the cost of 5% equity investment in
an unlisted company incorporated in Portugal, which
was principally engaged in the provision of various
wellness and anti-aging preventive diagnosis services.
This investment is measured at cost less impairment
loss as there is no quoted market price in active
market and the range of reasonable fair vale estimates
is so significant that the directors are of the opinion
that its fair value cannot be measured reliably.

This represented the 10% equity investment in &
REHFNERITIRHBR AR (Anhui Dong Zhi Yangzi
Village Bank Company Limited (“Auhui Yangzi”),
which was an unlisted company incorporated in the
PRC, amounting to RMB10,045,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$12,064,000).

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 17. AMtHERE(#)

(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Kiat - (&
(2)  (Continued) (2) (&)
The movements of the available-for-sale investment BATEFEZAHLEREZES
measured at fair value is as follows: PN
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET F&T
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BAZERE 10,216 —
Acquired through business combination & @315 A O Y88 - 96,969
Disposals HE - (83,951)
Net gain/(loss) from a fair value RENFEFEZFWS
adjustment (E18) 1,037 (992)
Exchange realignment PE W Fa = 811 (1,810)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+—A=+—HZEEE 12,064 10,216
18. INVENTORIES 18. &
2017 2016
et T RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Health care supplemental products IREEHE T E mh 471 238
Medicine ) 345 766

816 1,004
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19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 19. EZEBWFKIE

2017 2016
—E—+5F g
HKD’000 HKD’000

FEx FET
Trade receivables Z 5 W GRIE 75,887 10,785
Impairment (note 5) WA (M52 5) (3,482) —

72,405 10,785
The directors of the Company consider that the fair RARESZRABEHEWHKIE 2 ATE
values of trade receivables are not materially different HHEMETESEREZE  BRRARZSE
from their carrying amounts because these amounts FRIE 2 Bl BRHRPR B AT o

have short maturity periods at their inception.

The Group generally allows a credit period of 0 to 180 AEE-—RKRAEBSEFHERHOZE 180
days (2016: 0 to 180 days) to its trade customers. A(ZE—AF:02180H )2z &
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior B - mElAS AT IEREE R -
management. The Group does not hold any collateral AREBWERHEZ FEINKIBERITS
or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable EREFRIEMEERS - EHEK
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. HIEARE o
An aging analysis of the Group's trade receivables AREBRBERRLBEZF KL E MR
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the EB R E T ZBREE DT ¢
invoice date and net of impairment provisions, is as
follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF el
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T8
Within 3 months AR 55,867 8,555
Over 3 months but less than 6 months A3 EAE LR 6 EA 16,471 2,230
Over 6 months 61E A LA £ 67 =

72,405 10,785

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited i REREXEEERAF
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19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 19. ESEWRKIE (&)
The movements in provision for impairment of trade B I RBGIBEREREERNT

receivables are as follows:

2017 2016
TE—LF NG
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET
At beginning of year REH] - =
Impairment losses recognised (note 4) ERERREEE M F4) (3,482) =

(3,482) —
Included in the above provision for impairment =t A Bt E 5 e U R IE B E B = [E B
of trade receivables is a provision for individually BB 5 EW R IE 7 B 3,482,000 7%
impaired trade receivables of HK$3,482,000 (2016: T(ZZT—RF &) HARBEIZ
Nil) with a carrying amount before provision of BRTEI{E A 3,482,000 8L ( =& — /R 4F :
HK$3,482,000 (2016: Nil). The individually impaired i) o [ BIREE 5 FE Yk 718 5 2y fE
trade receivables relate to receivables overdue. WEKITEERE -
The aging analysis of the trade receivables that are Wi E A ER R ERBEZE S EWK
not individually nor collectively considered to be IR SO -

impaired is as follows:

2017 2016
A A = ¢
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET
Neither past due nor impaired I R 58 B SRR (B 69,376 4,348
Less than 1 month past due 71 & A Rz R 1,041 916
1 to 2 months past due 1 E 218 A g e 880 5,521
2 to 3 months past due 2 E 318 A NE A 1,108 —
72,405 10,785
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired EEEBERBEZEWRTIEEANE Z T
relate to a large number of diversified customers for (tREEHE  BREWEEHRAERTIE
whom there was no recent history of default. S8R o
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19.

20.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 19. EZEWRIE &)
Receivables that were past due but not impaired B 180 Bf 1B 2R R 1B 2 B W SR8 B B A A AR
relate to a number of independent customers that SEEERTRABLEHRZBIER,E
have a good track record with the Group. Based on e RBBELR  ARAAEZTARE
past experience, the directors of the Company are ERZEERIEL RERE  RR2E
of the opinion that no provision for impairment is BESEWEE A NERTNARRE
necessary in respect of these balances as there has Al &k E o
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.
Fo 2 o
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 20. BMRIE » &R E B
RECEIVABLES 5
2017 2016
—E—+F -3
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Non-current assets: FREBEE :
Deposits paid for acquisition of WS AR 2 BT
companies (Note (a)) B® (MiF (a) — 8,112
Current assets: REEE :
Tender deposit WIS — 7,779
Deposits e 989 1,327
Other receivables A fE W IR 9,217 6,093
Value-added tax recoverable A]Ug Bl (E T 14,317 =
Prepayments SEENE e 418 2,312
24,941 17,511
Notes: Biat -

(a) As at 31 December 2016, RMB7,280,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$8,112,000), was paid by the
Group as a deposit for acquisition of Golden Image
Limited. The acquisition was completed on 10th May
2017, and the deposit was settled thereafter. Details
of the transactions are set out in note 29.

None of the above assets is either past due or
impaired. The financial assets included in the above
balances relate to receivables for which there was no
recent history of default.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank

. BERRASEBYURSER

RITHER
RERALEENARBEARTER

deposits

2017 2016
L bk T F
HK$000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHERR 58,358 55,794

Less: IR -
Pledged for bank loans (note 24) BLIRITE R T SRR (fT 72 24) (7,506) —
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEEY 50,852 55,794

Note:

As at 31 December 2017, included in cash and bank
balances of the Group are bank balances of HK$52,842,000
(2016: HK$46,955,000) denominated in RMB placed with
the banks in the PRC. The RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland China's
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign
exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged deposits
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history
of default.
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22. TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables as at the
end of the reporting period, based on the invoice
date, is as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22. ENEZRE

RBERR  BNESIFBEREREH
ZERE AT

2017 2016
=t PR T RF
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET
Within 3 month 3EAZA 1,093 910
3 to 6 months 3Z6EA 4 3
6 to 12 months 6= 1218AH — —
Over 1 year 1A E 22 —
1,119 913

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on terms of 90 to 180 days.

23. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

ENBZHEAENTE > B—KRROE
180 HZ MR MIBE -

23. EtESRERESER

2017 2016
= — T F
HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FAET

(Restated)

(#E5))

Other payables Ho b FE A SR IE 6,698 7,591
Payroll payables B EH < 1,132 550
Deferred revenue EEW 13,286 8,067
Accruals FEETE R 2,250 1,249
Receipts in advance TEU IR 1,180 4,081
24,546 21,638

Other payables are non-interest bearing and have
an average term of three months.
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24. BANK BORROWINGS 24. SR1TER
2017 2016
—E—t% —2RE
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%)  Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
gk BB
(%) ) FEr (%) 3|5 FET
Current 0
Bank loans-secured RITER — BHEA
Nanyang Commercial Bank ~ EFREH1T Prime rate Prime rate
plus On plus On
2.875% demand 50,000 2.875% Demand 50,000
REZER% RESFIE
2.875% REXR M2.875% RER
Bank of China RRIRAT Bank Bill
Swap
Bid Rate On
plus 2.85% demand 78,287 —
RITEE
BHEA
Fl=m
2.875% REX
128,287 50,000

All bank borrowings as at 31 December 2017 and 31
December 2016 are interest-bearing and carried at
amortised cost. The loan from Nanyang Commercial
Bank will be matured in 2021 and the loan from Bank
of China will be matured in 2019. Because of the on-
demand clause, all bank borrowings were presented
as current liabilities.

As at 31 December 2017, certain of the Group's bank
loans are secured by:

(i)  the Group's investment property situated in
Hong Kong, which had an aggregate carrying
value at the end of the reporting period of
HK$53,600,000 (2016: HK$39,000,000);

(i) the Group's investment properties situated in
Wuhu, China, which had an aggregate carrying
value at the end of the reporting period of
HK$160,461,000 (2016: HK$144,049,000);

(iii) a pledged deposit of HK$7,506,000 (2016: Nil);

(iv) the Group's land held for development situated
in Australia, which had an aggregate carrying
value at the end of the reporting period
of approximately HK$230,841,000 (2016:
HK$199,921,000).
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(i) AXEBEBNREBZEEYE -
ERXBEHRRZEBRLRES
53,600,000/%8 JT(= & — /XN F ¢
39,000,000 7T) :

(i) AEEURPEHERZELEY
¥ HEHRSBFEBMARZEEBAES
160,461,00078 L( =& — /N F ¢
144,049,000787T)

(i) B F7,506,0008 (==
— NG E)

(iv) AEBMNBMNEERRZ T
ERBEHRZ2EAEEELSD
230,841,000 TT( = & — /N F ¢
199,921,000787T) °
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25. DEFERRED TAX 25. IR IE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets RERN BEEFHBEREREEZ#BWN
during the year are as follows: D
Deferred tax liabilities EEHIEE S

Fair value
Fair value change of Fair value
change of available-  adjustment

investment for-sale on intangible ~ Withholding

properties  investments assets tax Total
REN¥z TAHNERE  EYEEZ
AVHEREY AVEZY  ATERE R #st
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&7 TEx FEx FEx TET

At 1 January 2017 RZE—t&-A-H 12,833 2,344 180 675 16,032

Deferred tax charged/(credited) RERREZTHE /

to profit or loss during (P A) ZBRERE
the year 21,806 (2,675) (55) 819 19,895
Charged to other BEMZENENR
comprehensive income - 259 - - 259
Exchange adjustments B 5 AR 1,793 86 - 82 1,961
Deferred tax liability RZE—tE+=A=1—
at 31 December 2017 BZEERIER R 36,432 14 125 1,576 38,147
Deferred tax assets EEBBEEE
Accelerated
Impairment tax
of assets depreciation Total
EERE  MEWERE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—H—H - (73) (73)
Deferred tax credited to profit or ~ RERFT ABZ 2 EEHIA
loss during the year (575) (89) (664)
Deferred tax assets at RZE—tF+ZA=+—H
31 December 2017 ZERHEAE (575) (162) (737)
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25. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

25. IEERIE &)

Deferred tax liabilities EEFIESE
Fair value
Fair value change of Fair value
change of available- adjustment
investment for-sale  onintangible  Withholding
properties  investments assets tax Total
REWME: AftMERE  EPEEZ
AHERY cATEEY W ATESAR BIH @t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT TAT AT AT
At 1 January 2016 R=Z-~4¥-A—-H - — — - —
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHBAR
(note 28) (Hizt28) 2,803 2,482 180 - 5,465
Deferred tax charged/(credited) RERRBHTIR,/
to profit or loss during (3P A) ZBER R
the year 10,636 — — 705 11,341
Exchange adjustments B 5 AR (606) (138) — (30) (774)
Deferred tax liability RZE—R"E+ZR=1—
at 31 December 2016 AZERRARRE 12,833 2,344 180 675 16,032
Deferred tax assets EEBBEEE

Accelerated tax
depreciation

IRFIBITE

HK$000

FET

At 1 January 2016 RZE—RFE—H—H —

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 28(b)) U BE —FEI P B A B (KAt 28(b)) (73)
Gross deferred tax assets at RZE—ARF+_A=+—HZ

31 December 2016 BIREHIB B E (73)
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25. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 25. IEEBLE (4#)
The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of KEBBEARBE i Z T IE B 8
HK$20,537,000 (2016: HK$12,394,000) that are 20,637,000/ (= & — X F:
available indefinitely for offsetting against future 12,394,000@75)74%1’—&@%%@% 5H
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses EXEBEARZRRERNEF o &
arose. The Group has tax losses arising in Australia of & B 758 M E 4 2 T IE E5 18 2,998,000
HK$2,998,000 (2016: Nil) that are available indefinitely B ZE—XRF: BE)AERBA
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the ERBEEBB AR Z R KRER &
company in which the losses arose. The Group B o NEBINEF B KBEE £ 2 HIE
also has tax losses arising in Mainland China of B $84,017,0007%8 (= & — N F
HK$4,017,000 (2016: HK$10,566,000) that will expire 10,566,000 7 7T ) % Bt 5 85 A< 2K & SR B
in one to five years for offsetting against future AR —ERFAER o
taxable profits.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised BEREEETERZSEEERER
in respect of these losses as they have arisen in J?IB%EAE%EQH%FEH#T%?’EE%EZ
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some WBARFES  BRABWEREER
time and it is not considered probable that taxable ﬁHf’ETﬁEﬁﬁleﬁﬁ)ﬁéﬂ;zgﬁ;'r;m/mﬂ
profits will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in WESL T5EE BRELERIBEE ¢
respect of the following items:
2017 2016
—E -5 i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Tax losses BIAE R 27,552 22,960
Deductible temporary differences AL R [ 22 5 9,684 4,440
37,236 27,400

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared
to foreign investors from the foreign investment
enterprises established in Mainland China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of
the foreign investors. The Group is therefore liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those
subsidiaries established in Mainland China in respect
of earnings generated from 1 January 2008. For the
Group, the applicable rate is 5%.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. A
Shares % 17
2017 2016
it DLl TN
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Authorised: VAR ¢
10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 f( == —7X
(2016: 10,000,000,000) £ 1 10,000,000,000 f%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each FIRMEEO0.01 Btz Tk 100,000 100,000
2017 2016
- P T F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FEIT
Issued and fully paid: BEETRER
3,5699,752,636 (2016: 2,951,919,718)  3,599,752,636 I (== —/<
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each F :2,951,919,718 %)
FRMEE0.01 B2 Tk 35,998 29,519
A summary of movements in the Company’s share ARATBARNREE 2 BENT :
capital is as follows:
Number of
shares Share
in issue capital
ERTRA
B [
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF—H—H 2,460,000,000 24,600
Issue of consideration shares (note (a)) BITRER®D (A1 (a) 116,619,718 1,166
Issue of subscription shares (note (b)) BATRERD (15 (b)) 375,300,000 3,753
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January RZE—R"F+=ZA=1+—H
2017 k=—T—tF—H—H 2,951,919,718 29,619
Issue of consideration shares (note (c)) BITRER®R (H1Z () 644,298,761 6,444
Issue of scrip shares (note (d)) BATRERD (15 () 3,634,167 35
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—+F+-A=+—H 3,699,752,636 35,998
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26. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Shares (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

116,619,718 shares of the Company were issued in
May 2016 as the partial settlement in relation to the
acquisition of LCDPI as detailed in note 28(b) to the
financial statement.

On 10 June 2016, the Company entered into
subscription agreements with the subscribers pursuant
to which the subscribers have conditionally agreed
to subscribe for and the Company has conditionally
agreed to allot and issue a total of 375,300,000
subscription shares at the subscription price of
HK$0.284 per subscription share. The subscription
was completed on 4 July 2016 and led to the increase
in share capital and share premium of approximately
HK$3,753,000 and HK$102,832,000 respectively.

644,298,761 shares of the Company were issued
in May 2017 upon the completion of the acquisition
of Golden Image Investment Limited for the partial
settlement of the consideration of RMB250,000,000
(approximately to HK$282,087,000).

On 29 August 2017, the Board of directors declared
an interim dividend of HK$0.006 for each Share (2016:
Nil) for the six months ended 30 June 2017. The
shareholders were provided with an option to receive
the interim dividend in form of scrip dividend. On
31 October 2017, 3,534,157 (2016: Nil) shares were
issued at HK$0.361 (2016: Nil) per share in respect of
the interim dividend.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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(c)
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fid 3% 2 817 & #£375,300,000 % 38 &
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FEA - W B A R R D 5 (B 0 Bl 4
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T o
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27. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the

movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes

in equity of the consolidated financial statements.

(a)

(b)

Share premium

This represents the premium arising from the
issue of shares, net of placing expenses.

Contributed surplus

Pursuant to the corporate reorganisation of the
Group during the period from 2002 to 2003 (the
“Reorganisation”), the Company became the
holding company of the Group on 24 September
2003. The excess of the consolidated net
assets represented by the shares acquired over
the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company in exchange under the Reorganisation

was transferred to contributed surplus.

In the annual general meeting held at 24
May 2017,
special resolution to adopt a share premium

shareholders duly passed a

reduction. Accordingly, the share premium of
HK$408,621,000 was credited to contributed
the
Company can make a distribution out of

surplus. According to Bermuda law,
contributed surplus provided that the Company
is, or would after the payment be, able to pay its
liabilities as they become due or the realizable
value of the company’'s assets exceeds its
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRHE

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

27. RESERVES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Statutory surplus reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC rules
and regulations, subsidiaries of the Company
in mainland China are required to appropriate
a certain percentage of its profits after tax to
the respective statutory reserve. Subject to
certain restrictions as set out in the relevant
PRC regulations, the statutory surplus reserve
may be used to make good previous losses, if
any, or to increase the paid-up capital of the
respective subsidiaries, and may be used for
capital expenditure on staff welfare facilities, as
appropriate.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group arose as
a result of the acquisitions of subsidiaries
under common control and represented the
difference between the consideration paid for
the acquisitions and the carrying amount of the
net assets of the subsidiaries at the date when
the Group and the acquired subsidiaries became
under common control.

Other reserve

This represents the present value of the
redemption price of the cash-settled written
put option detailed in note 28(b) to the financial
statement.

Available-for-sale investment revaluation
reserve

This represents the fair value change in
available-for-sale investments detailed in note
17.

Asset revaluation reserve

The balances as at 31 December 2017 and 2016
are related to the revaluation of owner-occupied
property upon reclassification to investment
property during the year ended 31 March 2011.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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28. BUSINESS COMBINATION NOT UNDER 28. #E#ZH T 2K &6t
COMMON CONTROL

For the year ended 31 December 2016

(a)

BE-T—AF+-A=+—HILFE

Acquisition of ##X¥ (Wuhu Meilleure) (a)

On 22 January 2016, the Group acquired the
entired share capital of Wuhu Meilleure at a

cash consideration of HK$122,600,000.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and

Uit B B S5 B

RZE—XR"F—HA=-_+=-H: ' K
SEWBHEBXIT 2 2B 1T
g7 - I/ (E A 122,600,000%8

o

I

RUEERE - FREIR A A& E

liabilities of Wuhu Meilleure as at the date of REBEZzAFEHET :
acquisition were as follows:
Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
iRz AT E
HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment M - BE k& 115,344
Intangible assets | EE 1
Available-for-sale investments AHHEERE 96,969
Income tax payables FESPTIS L (76)
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEFED 28,731
Trade and bills payables BB 5B R ENER 176
Other payables and accruals FLAth FE 5 5RIE K FE AT IR (106,488)
Deferred tax liabilities ELERIREE (5,285)
Bank and other borrowings R1T R E AL E K (2,129)
Total identifiable net assets at fair BATFEAIHAEEFERE
value 127,243
Gain on a bargain purchase BB R e R
recognised in acquisition of EEBE WG
subsidiaries (4,643)
Total consideration REBZE 122,600
Analysis of cash flows on acquisition: Y& i E T -
Cash acquired with the subsidiaries  HEBARBAZIRS 28,731
Cash paid BEfRE (122,600)
Net cash flow on acquisition included = AEEENIR SR W2
in cash flows from investing B MR
activities (93,869)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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28. BUSINESS COMBINATION NOT UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (continued)

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of Wuhu Meilleure (Continued)

Under the purchase agreement, the vendor
irrevocably undertook to U-Home Enterprises
that the audited net profit of Wuhu Meilleure
for the three years ending 31 December
2017 will be not less than RMB18,000,000.
If Wuhu Meilleure failed to meet the above
profit guarantee, the vendor would pay
U-Home Enterprise the difference between the
guaranteed amount under the profit guarantee
and the actual audited net profit of Wuhu
Meilleure. In the opinion of the directors, fair
value of the profit guarantee is minimal as at
the date of acquisition and reporting date of 31
December 2016.

Since the acquisition date, Wuhu Meilleure has
contributed HK$7,549,000 and HK$41,601,000
to Group's revenue and profit or loss. If the
acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2016, the
Group's revenue and profit would have been
HK$66,658,000 and HK$35,300,000 respectively.

The acquisition-related costs of HK$500,000
have been expensed. Approximately HK$215,000
and HK$285,000 are included in administrative
expenses for the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015 respectively.

Acquisition of LCDPI

On 27 May 2016, the Group acquired 60% of the
issued share capital of LCDPI. The consideration
was satisfied by cash of HK$49,680,000 and the
new issue of shares of the Company.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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(a)

(b)

W FHE 5 ()
BEEERE B R THRAT
EERFE BENERBE-T

—tE&E+-_A=+—RHAL=@AF
EZREZAFKTLORARKE
18,000,000 7T ° fiaf % 4 3 I K &
BE EEFIRE - BABRTE
BEIMHEFRBT ZRESFER
HREIRERCERANME 2 E
ZEHE -EZRA RUEBHK
REAH-_E—R"F+_A=1+—
B Z & MR BN ERE -

BUWBRAME BHXKER
AEBzEEEEBE DA ER
7,549,0008 7T % 41,601,000%
7T e MR —F—R"F—HA—H
A - ANEE 2 W Ko N gD Bl
/% 66,658,000% JT K 35,300,000
BT e

U B% 8 8 Ak A< 500,000 7 7T B X2
H ° #7215,000 % 7T & 285,000 %
TEDRFABE=_ZE—XR"FR=
T—AF+_A=+—HILEEY
THRFAX -

i LCDPI

R-ZZE—R"FEREA-_++tH" K
EE KELCDPIE TR A Z
60% ° X 8 LA IR & 49,680,000 #
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28. BUSINESS COMBINATION NOT UNDER

COMMON CONTROL (continued)

(b)

Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

The fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
of LCDPI as at the date of acquisition were as

follows:

(b) UWEELCDPI(#&)

28. HEE4I T 2¥B &0t #)

AUGEE B ED - LCDPIAJ s RIEE K
BEZAFENAT

HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment M - BE k& 621
Intangible assets | A E 1,108
Prepayments, deposits and other TERRIA - 2e REMEKGRIE
receivables 167
Cash and cash equivalents HehReFEY 10,363
Inventories FE 2,140
Trade payables FERTE 5508 (19,503)
Accrued expenses and other payables JE=T%E /i & H qth e~ 7018 —
Trade recievables, deposits and B ZEWFIE « e RTENFHIE
prepayments 12,011
Taxation payable FER TR IR (525)
Deferred tax asset EEFLIAE B 73
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAE E (180)
Bank and other borrowings R1T R EME R =
Total identifiable net assets at fair BRAFEVRZ A #AEE
value SFELRER 6,275
Non-controlling interests e R i (2,067)
Goodwill arising on acquisition WigEE 2 HE 82,790
Total consideration REBRE 86,998
Cash consideration RERE 49,680
116,619,718 ordinary shares of the 116,619,718 J AR &) & A%
Company 37,318
Analysis of cash flows on acquisition: i< imE T -
Cash acquired with the subsidiaries WBAREAZES 10,363
Cash paid BEfNEE (49,680)
Net cash flow on acquisition included FFAREFEHRERE 2 W2
in cash flows from investing BemEF5E
activities 39,317
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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28. BUSINESS COMBINATION NOT UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (continued)

(b)

Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

The fair value of trade and other receivables
amounted to HK$6,490,000, being the gross
amount of HK$7,622,000 less the impairment of
HK$1,132,000.

The fair value of the shares issued was
determined by reference to the quoted market
price of HK$0.32 at the date of acquisition.

The goodwill of HK$82,790,000, which is not
deductible for tax purposes, comprises the
value of expected synergies arising from the
combination of the acquired business with the
existing operations of the Group.

Pursuant to the Shareholders’ Agreement of
the acquisition of LCDPI, the Group granted to
the Vendors the Put Option (the “Put Option”)
to require the Group to purchase all or part of
the shares of LCDPI owned by the Vendors. In
consideration of the grant of the Put Option, the
Vendors will pay to the Group HK$1.00.

The exercise price of the Put Option will be
determined with reference to the valuation of
the LCDPI Group which will be the higher of:

(@) based on the audited consolidated net
profit of LCDPI as shown in the financial
statements of LCDPI for its preceding
financial year, the aggregate of: (i) 15 x
the audited consolidated net profit up
to and including HK$8,000,000; (ii) 10
X any audited consolidated net profit
exceeding HK$8,000,000 up to and
including HK$15,000,000; and (iii) 8 x any
audited consolidated net profit exceeding
HK$15,000,000; and

(b)  HK$150,000,000.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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28. BUSINESS COMBINATION NOT UNDER
COMMON CONTROL (continued)

(b)

Acquisition of LCDPI (Continued)

In any case, the valuation of the LCDPI Group
will not exceed HK$400,000,000.

At initial recognition, the obligation arising from
the Put Option to the Vendors represented
the present value of the obligation deliver the
share redemption amount at discount rate of
4.5% on the date of acquisition, amounting to
approximately HK$134,170,000. The amount had
been recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position with a corresponding debit
to “Other reserve”.

Since the acquisition date, LCDPI has
contributed HK$22,958,000 and HK$2,134,000
to the Group’s revenue and profit or loss. If the
acquisition had occurred on 1 January 2016,
Group revenue and profit would have been
HK$79,445,000 and HK$35,481,000 respectively.

The acquisition-related costs of HK$467,000
have been expensed. Approximately HK$267,000
and HK$200,000 are included in administrative
expenses for the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015 respectively.

Annual Report 2017

28. HEE&I T 2E¥B&0t#)

(b)

g8 LCDPI (&)

fmEEman{n] - LCDPI&EE 2 B EB A
1587%835 400,000,000 7 7T ©

RAZHERE - ME R TRGH
REFTEE &£ 2 B AR RIS B B AL
REASYN ZNRNHDERESER T
ZIR{E#X) 134,170,000 7T ° &
FHE RS W BANRKER - W
[ L fth % s | YEAR FE 4B ©

B i B B & LCDPIE M
ANEBEzWmkBmD R R
22,958,000/ 7T 52,134,000 %
T o MR = —~"F—A—H
B ANEE 2 WEREFED 5
7%79,445,000 % 7T & 35,481,000
BT °
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION

UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND
RESTATEMENTS

The Group adopts merger accounting for common
control combinations in respect of the following
transaction which occurred during the year ended 31
December 2017:

On 20 December 2016, U-Home Group Health
Service Company Limited (“UHHL"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement
("GIL S&P") with Hong Ling Investment Limited
(“Hong Ling"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mr. Zhou
Xuzhou, the controlling shareholder of the Company,
pursuant to which Hong Ling agreed to sell and UHHL
conditionally agreed to purchase the entire issued
share capital of Golden Image at a consideration of
RMB250 million (equivalent to approximately HK$282
million).

The consideration was satisfied by cash RMB50
million (equivalent to approximately HK$56.6 million)
and shares of the company issued at fair value of
HK$225.5 million, as disclosed in note 26 to the
financial statement.

The transaction of acquisition of Golden Image was
completed on 10 May 2017.

The effects of the application of merger accounting
for business combination under common control
occurred during the year ended 31 December 2017
on the Group's financial position as at 31 December
2016 and 1 January 2016 and the results for the year
ended 31 December 2016 are summarised as follows:

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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9. HEEFREHN T 2%BEH

AEBRTRBEEZE-_ZT—tF+_-A
=+ BUEFEETZRZRMLRE
BattzaHastA

RZB-—RE+_AZ+H FE&H
BERSERARTFEEERER
B Aralzz2EK B A7 )EHong
Ling Investment Limited([Hong
Lingl) (AR EERAR R EAMMEE 2 2
EMBARDI L HE(SHEREEE
s ) - it » Hong LingBEHE &
FEEEREBREBEGRGEREEESH
BE22HMEERITRAEA  REAARMK
250,000,000 7T (#8 % 72 47 282,000,000
BIL) °

KB AR £ A R # 50,000,000 5 (15
A #956,600,00078 70 ) R AR A B 21T
A F {E 225,600,000 Jt 2 f% {7 (&
5 BRAFTEN I HRERM 26 5K EE -

WBEHREZRIER-T—LFH
A+HBZK -
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION 29. HEEEIREY T 2E£BE6t
UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND (&)
RESTATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HEZZ—R"F+-A=1+—HILFE
As originally Acquired
stated subsidiaries As restated
REZ25 BWEKHEBLQF KE5|
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT FET
Revenue Wz 66,658 — 66,658
Cost of sales SHER A (50,974) — (50,974)
Gross profit EH 15,684 — 15,684
Fair value gain on wEMEZ AT EREE
investment properties 46,624 — 46,624
Other income and HEmlg A Rlas - R
gains, net 7,394 — 7,394
Selling and distribution  $5& R DX
expenses (1,120) — (1,120)
Administrative TEEA
expenses (15,111) (84) (15,195)
Finance costs B A AN (3,499) — (3,499)
Profit/(loss) before tax ~ BREATGF,(E18) 49,972 (84) 49,888
Income tax expense FrfEfiFA = (14,672) — (14,672)
Profit/(loss) for the year 4FREH,/(E18) 35,300 (84) 35,216
Other comprehensive  Hftt 2 mEEE
loss
Other comprehensive ~ REZHRBEEH S
loss to be reclassified EiEmz HthZHEE
to profit or loss in 8 :
subsequent periods:
Available-for-sale AL ERE
investments
Changes in fair value NEEE (992) — (992)
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION 29. HREEZEFIREY T 2EKSH
UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND (%)
RESTATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE-_Z—R"FT-A=1+—HILFE
As originally Acquired
stated subsidiaries As restated
RE2% BWEHEAR BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEIT FEIT FET

Exchange differences HE SN FFE 2 [E 5
on translation of =%
foreign operations (15,240) — (15,240)

Other comprehensive  FREMZEERE @
loss for the year, net FRiIE
of tax (16,232) = (16,232)

Total comprehensive FREAEKE(BE)
income/(loss) for the Rk
year 19,068 (84) 18,984

Profit attributable to: TEIBIBEMR &

Owners of the parent  ®&RRIHEAR A 34,464 (84) 34,380

Non-controlling FEfE IR =
interests 836 = 836
35,300 (84) 35,216

Total comprehensive Y& IB S 2 E R &S

income/(loss) /(B35 ) 4258 -
attributable to:
Owners of the parent  ®&RRIHEAR A 18,617 (84) 18,533
Non-controlling IR =
interests 451 — 451

19,068 (84) 18,984
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION 29. HEZGIREN T £S5 0
UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND ()
RESTATEMENTS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016 RZEBE—XRFE+_-_HA=+—H

As
originally Acquired As
stated subsidiaries Elimination restated
E%25 CEURBHEAR HH KEF|
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Property, plant and nE¥ - BEREE
equipment 841 = = 841
Investment properties REME 183,049 216,541 = 399,590
Goodwil BE 82,790 - - 82,790
Other intangible assets ~ EfEFEE 979 — — 979
Available-for-sale HHERE
investments 10,383 — — 10,383
Deposits o 8,112 — — 8,112
Deferred tax assets ERRERE 73 — — 73
Total non-current assets ~ FFRBIEEEE 286,227 216,541 - 502,768
Inventories 31 1,004 — — 1,004
Land held for BFRELH
development 199,921 = = 199,921
Investment property held #{EHERENE
for sale 1,995 — — 1,995
Trade receivables B SRR 10,785 = = 10,785
Prepayments, deposits TR FUE » K4 RAM
and other receivables fEdz0A 17,511 = = 17,511
Tax prepaid BIHE 590 — — 590
Cash and cash ReRHREEEY
equivalents bb,794 — — 55,794
Total current assets MBEELH 287,600 - - 287,600
Trade payables ENESHE 913 — — 913
Other payables and EthER B RENER
accruals 21,378 160 — 21,538
Amount due to related  EfTRIEA LA
parties 164 — — 164
Bank borrowings RITER 50,000 — — 50,000
Income tax payables B FiEH 1,898 — — 1,898
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION 29. HEEHREST 2EBKE B
UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND (%)

RESTATEMENTS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016

R-B—AF+-_H=+—H

As
originally Acquired As
stated subsidiaries Elimination restated
EX25 EREHEAR 3 FE]]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Total current liabilities mEEELE 74,353 160 = 74,513
Net current assets MEEEFE 213,247 (160) — 213,087
Total assets less current  BELERTHEE
liabilities 499,474 216,381 — 715,855
Obligation arising BT IR AR SR 2 R
from a put option BFEE AR
to non-controlling
shareholders 137,659 — — 137,659
Deferred tax liabilities ELHEAR 16,032 — — 16,032
Non-current liabilities E ik J=L 153,691 = = 153,691
Net assets BESE 345,783 216,381 — 562,164
Share capital A 29,519 9,460 (9,460) 29,519
Equity reserve R 313,369 206,921 9,460 529,750
342,888 216,381 — 559,269
Non-controlling interests ~ ZEFERRIER 2,895 — — 2,895
Total equity Enad 345,783 216,381 — 562,164

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATION 29. HEZGIREN T (S0
UNDER COMMON CONTROL AND (4)
RESTATEMENTS (Continued)
As at 1 January 2016 RZZE—XRF—H—H
As originally Acquired
stated subsidiaries Elimination As restated
EX25 ERBMEAR e P
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Property, plant and nE - BEREE
equipment 2,162 — - 2,162
Investment properties REME 35,000 133,258 - 168,258
Other intangible assets ~ EMEFEE 776 — — 776
Deposits e 32,609 - - 32,609
Total non-current assets ~ FEREEEAE 70,547 133,258 — 203,805
Inventories FE 513 — — 513
Trade receivables B HREW A 6,343 — — 6,343
Prepayments, deposits ~ B{TFUR « & R EME
and other receivables Wz 60,543 — — 60,543
Cash and cash REeRREEED
equivalents 197,347 — — 197,347
Total current assets nBEELEE 264,746 - — 264,746
Trade payables ERB S50 2,368 — — 2,368
Other payables and Hf R RERETER
accruals 8,768 85 — 8,853
Income tax payables B FEH 9,242 — — 9,242
Total current liabilities mEEEEHE 20,378 85 — 20,463
Net current assets MEEEFE 244,368 (85) — 244,283
Total assets less current  BELERNTHEE
liabilities 314,915 133,173 — 448,088
Net assets BESFE 314,915 133,173 — 448,088
Share capital (LN 24,600 9,460 (9,460) 24,600
Equity reserve R G 290,323 123,713 9,460 423,496
314,923 133,173 — 448,096
Non-controlling interests ~ FEFERRiERS 8) — = (8)
Total equity ERAE 314,915 133,173 — 448,088
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Major non-cash transactions

During the year 2017, the Group issued shares

of 644,298,761

(2016:

116,619,718) for the

partial settlement of the consideration for

acquiring a subsidiary (note 26).

30. REBEERERME

(a)

FEFBEERZ
RZE—tFAN XEBB %
644,298,761 fR(=Z & — XN F ¢
116,619,7181% ) f& 15 + LAZBH E

< U B — R P /B8 2 =] (Bt 3£ 26) 2
RIE -

(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing (b) FE@MEETHELE2EEEEH
activities
Amounts
Pledged due to
bank related
deposit parties Bank loans
[RFiEi FEfFRAE
RITFER AT RIE RITER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2017 W-_T—+%—A—H — 164 50,000
Changes from financing BMERSRELE
cash flows 7,506 42,928 78,287
At 31 December 2017 RZZE—+F
+—-A=+—H 7,506 43,092 128,287
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited i REREXEEERAF
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31.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31
outstanding lawsuit which was initiated by Feng Hong

December 2017, the Group had one

Jiao (“Feng”) against, among others, La Clinique de
Paris (HK) Limited (“LCDPHK"), an indirect non wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company.

On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued
by Feng to LCDPHK and two other defendants,
claiming that she has suffered from personal injury,
loss and damage which was allegedly caused by
the medical negligence and/or breach of contract
and/or misrepresentation on the part of LCDPHK
and the defendants, and that LCDPHK and the
defendants were vicariously liable in the treatment
and care given by its employees, servants, agents
and/or representatives to Feng (the “Action”). In
the Action, Feng claimed against LCDPHK and the
defendants for unliquidated damages which amounted
to approximately HK$2,316,666 plus interests to be
assessed. As at 27 March 2018, the Action was at a
preliminary stage of court proceedings as Feng and
LCDPHK has not yet file any evidence. The Company
was in the process of seeking legal advice from its
legal adviser as to the above matter. The directors
are of the opinion that as a result of the preliminary
stage of the Action, it is difficult to assess the
probability that Feng may recover any amount from
the Company. In addition, the directors represent that
the proceeding was incurred prior to the acquisition
of LCDPI, and regarding losses of the claim would be
born by former shareholders of LCDPI as prescribed
by the share purchase agreement. Taken into
consideration the above conditions, the director are of
the opinion that there is no need to made provision in
respect of the claim.
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31.

HREE

RZZE—+tF+_A=+—H  &&
BB —IEARBIRFL - %FFAHFeng
Hong Jiao ([Feng ¥ (EARBE) AR
Al E#EIEEEK B AR La Clinique
de Paris (HK) Limited ([ LCDPHK])E
Bg o

RZZFTE—A"F+—H—H: FengA
LCDPHK & /& H fih # &5 A B I EF 2
Ak - BB EZIETE A LCDPHK K%
EWENBERAR/SEREGHR
HRBRUMATER 2 BAGE B R
B= . MLCDPHKER Z ZE 1 & A A5
HEBT I{EAB RER/SHAKREYH
FengfEHZ ABE R EEEAEBRREM
([FFFA1) o BEFFAR » Feng @ LCDPHK
HZEWEABRRRCETEERE -
S H#) 52,316,666 78 T M1 # T REH 2
ME-R=_ZTZ—N\F=A=++tH"
i 7 Feng K LCDPHK 3f £ 2% 32 4F fa] 3
B FRERNEEREFZPREE - K
ARER L EEREERZBRS IR
BER -EERE HRFLERVL
Bt B - B LART (il Feng M AR &) 38 51 fE
MR AREN - AN EERER - &
WHELCDPIBIE R ZEERF - B
EROEBEBEMECEBAREEES
B LCDPI Z A AR A IE - L& E & Ll
o EBEBRE BARREGIREE -
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32. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, certain assets of the Group
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to
the Group as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. WHEE
RZB—+E+-_A=+—H K&£E
ZETEECIERE  UERTIEA
SEREZBRTHE :

2017 2016

el B T

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T8

Pledged bank deposits (note 21) BEIBRITIER(ATaE21) 7,506 —
Land held for development (note 33) ¥ {E3E (A2 33) 230,841 199,921
Investment properties (note 14) EMFE(HE 14) 214,061 183,049
452,408 382,970

Details of the Group’s bank borrowings which are
secured by the assets of the Group are included in
note 24 to the financial statements.

33. LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

BRAAKRENARE 2 EEFBMAZR
TERZFBHERU B RERMET 24 -

33. HERE L ib

2017 2016
TE-—LF ey
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
At the beginning of the year F 4] 199,921 —
Additions NE — 206,468
Capitalised expenditure BEAREHET 11,669 —
Exchange realignment bE 5 AR 19,251 (6,547)
230,841 199,921

According to the accounting policy of the Group, BIEANEBR 7 @1HE @ HERER

properties under development are classified as
current assets as the construction period of the
relevant property development projects are expected
to be completed in the normal operating cycle.
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33. LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

(Continued)

34.

The carrying amount of land held for development

of approximately HK$230,841,000
HK$199,921,000) as at 31

(2016:
December 2017 is

expected not to be realised within the next twelve

months from the end of the reporting period.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
14 to the financial statements) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to 12 years. The terms
of the leases generally also require the tenants
to pay security deposits and provide for periodic
rent adjustments according to the then prevailing
market conditions.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had total
future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

33.

34.

BEZRELH 2

BEZRE TN _ZT—+F+ A
=+—HZERHE{EX230,841,000/8 T
(ZZ— /X% 199,921,000 L) * E
TEEAR B 3R & R AR+ =@ A A
g -

REHERH
(a) fEBHEA

ARERBEEHELFHHERR

EME(MBHREME14) MO

ZEBEARNF 2126 - HE

ZAFRFRE MR KM E A EMAR

e RREER 2 BREHETE A
EEE

R-_F—tF+-_A=+—H &
SEREEEER 2 A #ERLE
HEERRZREHERYFIAR
B T IR 2

2017 2016
- P T F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —F R 11,673 969

In the second to fifth years, F_EZRFAN BEERME
inclusive 61,993 —
After five years hFi& 80,796 —
154,462 969
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 4. REMEELH )

(Continued)

(b) As lessee (b) fEREEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AEBREBECEHELHHHEES
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for THMAZEYE - WEREEHNOZE
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from BN F—ERF o

one to six years.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had total future R-ZE—+HF+_A=+—H " K

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable SERBENAIHRCEHERERRE

operating leases falling due as follows: < ARHEEFIBRTE N T HARH
FIER -

2017 2016
= sl T RF
HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET
Within one year —FR 4,234 4,592
In the second to fifth years, FEZRFAN BREERME
inclusive 7,019 7,765
11,253 12,357
35. COMMITMENTS 35. &I
In addition to the operating lease commitments M E XX MIsE34(b) 5E il v &% <& T & E
detailed in note 34(b) above, the Group had the N NREBRIRE B RER |5 &E K&
following capital commitments at the end of the Z

reporting period:

2017 2016
S T F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Contracted, but not provided for: B4 - B HARBHE ¢
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — R B A ] — 281,900
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BBHALIRS
(@) In addition to the transactions detailed (a) BZEUBRRSEFLZRS
elsewhere in these financial statements, the N REBRFE AR T BEEEA
Group had the following transactions with T3R5 :

related parties during the year:

2017 2016
TE—tF ey
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

Kt FET FET

Fellow subsidiaries: EESSIENGE
Sales commission income  $HEMEWA (i) 9,471 3,868
Rental income HelA (ii) 302 727
Consultancy fee k= (iii) — 294

Director of the Company: KRABZES :

Anti-aging and health mEEREERERE
management related HERUA
income (iv) 144 28

Funding from related parties: RE@IA LT Z2ES :

Funding from a director RKE—RBREEZES (v) 1,000 —
Funding from a subsidiary KRB —HHA—&E =7
controlled by a director ZMBRRZES (v) 29,014 —
Funding from a fellow KE—RERERNEAR
subsidiary ZE® (v) 5,100 —
(i) The Group provided real property sales (i) ZAEBERBARRRZZEREK
service to real estate development REMME A KT 2
companies owned and controlled by Mr. B EZREQRRERE
Zhou Xuzhou, the controlling shareholder of HERS - RIFWATIIRE
the Company. The service incomeis based RSEM11%E3% Z2HE
on the transaction value with commission LEERETHE

ratios of 1.1% to 3%.

(i) The Company leased its real estate (i) AEE (WA FBMEEZES
property to Z i F & E B R 2 A, ZEMFHMEGR AT L
controlled by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, at the price HEFMWEYZE  E8EMR
similar to other third parties. HEhSE =it 2 B -
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a)

In addition to the transactions detailed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the
Group had the following transactions with
related parties during the year: (Continued)

(iii)  The medical service was procured from
Eden (Swiss) Health Management &
Consultancy Company Limited, owned and
controlled by Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, the
Director of the Company, according to the
published prices and conditions to their
major customers.

(iv) The directors of the Company, Mr. Zhou
Xuzhou and Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan received
health check services from LCDPI.

(v)  The borrowing from related parties are non-
interest bearing without fixed repayment
term.

During the year, the Group acquired a subsidiary,
Golden Image, from Hong Ling, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the controlling shareholder at a
consideration of RMB250,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$282 million). Further details
of the transaction are included in note 29 to the
financial statements.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

36. BEEALTRE (&)

(a) BRERFUBBRAZEFLZIRS
SN REERFERESR T5IREH
IR (%)

(i) BERBIRECD AMMER
EREETEEPZMNRAMR
AAREEAINNLZLHER
REflzXE(mt)REE
BHHAERARERE -

(ivi KRAR=EZ=EABMEERR
Y| +# % LCDPI Z {25
BER -

(v) BBALZERSTHER

== yoo

NP 4% [ TE 4= RHf o

RERN AEEBUAREAR
¥ 250,000,0007C(HE & K &
282,000,0008 7T ) M {2 IR AR R 2
2B B AR Hong Ling Wi —FE
MBARIGH - BEAZR S 2#E—
FH BRI IS RERMTITE 29 o

SBBRAR
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

36. BEEALRZ (&)

(Continued)
(b) Outstanding balances with related parties: (b) EEEAEEA L2 R{EELE
2017 2016
—E— 5 e
HK$’000 HK$000
FEx FET
Due to fellow subsidiaries: ERRZRMBAR :
FIHEEAR A A (Yee Sheng) FREZEFRAF (21,200) —
ARTEBEFARAR BERTFEBEXERAA (16,126) —
HETEEEARAA HETFREXEERAA (6,366) =
FTMNFEEEBRAA FEMNFEBEEBRAA (2,952) =
HRENTFEXEAMERAA HREMTFEXEMEREAA (77) =
HRFEHEGR A A HRFHMEGR AR — (164)
Due from fellow subsidiaries: ERERHBAR :
FIMEEEGRAA (Yee Sheng) FHEEFRAF] - 480
Director of Company: KARES :
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou BN A — 14
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Bzt (1,000) 11

The above balances are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel (c)
of the Group:

LS A EER - AR AYE

FEBIRERASZHE

2017 2016

—E—tF ey

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Short term employee benefits HHREBET 3,430 5,182

Post-employment benefits BB AR T 29 38
Total compensation paid to key MEZEBAESMZ

management personnel eyl 3,459 5,220

Further details of directors’ and chief executives’
emoluments are included in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 37. RERE D 2HKEITA
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of RI|EHR > SELMEITE ZERE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting w

periods are as follows:

2017 —E—tF
Financial assets EREE

Available

for-sale

Loans and financial
receivables assets Total

L £93 AHEE
BRI THEE st
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET

Available-for-sale investments AJ it H &% &

(note 17) (Hiat17) — 12,231 12,231
Trade receivables (note 19) E 5 EWFIA(H1:#19) 72,405 — 72,405

Financial assets included in T AN ZIE - & &
prepayments, deposits and B EWIE 2 B EE

other receivables (note 20)  (H71:#20) 10,206 — 10,206
Pledged bank deposits B MIRITIF K
(note 21) (Kret21) 7,506 - 7,506
Cash and cash equivalents & RIRESZEY
(note 21) (Kiet21) 50,852 - 50,852
140,969 12,231 153,200
Financial liabilities ol h=R
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB R
HECERERE
HK$’000
FAT
Trade payables (note 22) ERE S 5B (M 22) 1,119
Due to related parties (note 36) FERTRAEE A EFRIA (KT 36) 43,092
Financial liabilities included in other FFAHMENGFBERESERZ
payables and accruals (note 23) TRLE R 23) 7,830
Bank borrowings (note 24) RITER (M iE24) 128,287
Obligation arising from a put option to T IEIE AR AR R 2 58 h H A
non-controlling shareholders FrEAZEE 143,854
Other non current liabilities HEMIEREBE 6,005
330,187
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY
CATEGORY (Continued)

37. RERE D 2B T RAE)

2016 —E—KF
Financial assets EREE
Available
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
BEH Rk AEHE
FEWRIE CRIEE HEt
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET
Available-for-sale investments aJ it H&H &

(note 17) (Ktet17) — 10,383 10,383
Trade receivables (note 19) & 5 REWGIA(H:F19) 10,785 — 10,785
Financial assets included in  FFAFBRFE « H& KHA

prepayments, deposits and  JEWRFIAZ @& E

other receivables (note 20)  (H1:#20) 15,199 — 15,199
Cash and cash equivalents H&RIREEEY

(note 21) (Htet21) 55,794 — 55,794

81,778 10,383 92,161
Financial liabilities cHasE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R SH A AR
HEzEmARE
HK$'000
TE7T
Trade payables (note 22) ENES5IE(M 7 22) 913
Due to related parties (note 36) FETRAEE A L FRIA (KT 36) 164
Financial liabilities included in other FFAEMENRIBRESERZ

payables and accruals (note 23) SraE 7 23) 8,141
Bank borrowings (note 24) RITER (M 5E24) 50,000
Obligation arising from a put option BT IEIEARAR R 2 FR A HARE

to non-controlling shareholders FEEZEE 137,659

196,877
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's
financial instruments, other than those with carrying
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values,
are as follows:

Carrying amounts

R B

2017
—E-tF
HK$’000

38. ERMTAZAFERAVEE
i

MIRAEEEHITAEZREERAF
B EREEEATESEEEZSH
TARRIN :

Fair values

AV

2016 2017 2016
—zr PR -z-5%
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET TETL FEL FETL
Financial assets SHEE
Available-for-sale investments At HERE 12,064 10,216 12,064 10,216
12,064 10,216 12,064 10,216
Financial liabilities tRBE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings =t 2R1TE K 128,287 50,000 128,287 50,000
Obiligation arising from a put & P 3F AR AR 32 2 B 0H A
option to non-controlling BFMEEZERE
shareholders 143,854 137,659 143,854 137,659
Non current liabilities =Y 6,005 — 6,005 —
278,146 187,659 278,146 187,659

Management has assessed that the fair values of
cash and cash equivalents, bank pledged deposits,
trade receivables, trade payables, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables, financial liabilities included in other
payables and accruals, amounts due from/to related
parties approximate to their carrying amounts largely
due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 38. TRMITAZAFERAFERE

HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities
are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank
borrowings, obligation arising from a put option
to non-controlling shareholders and non-current
liabilities have been calculated by discounting the
expected future cash flows using rates currently
available for instruments with similar terms, credit
risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s own
non-performance risk for bank borrowings as at 31
December 2017 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale
equity investment has been estimated by using the
market approach, using ratio of price to book value
(“PB ratio”) of certain comparable companies in
the same industry, in arriving at an indicated value
of the unlisted equity interest. The valuation takes
account of a discount for lack of marketability on this
investment. The directors believe that the estimated
fair values resulting from the valuation technique,
which are recorded in the consolidated statement
of financial position, and the related changes in fair
values, which are recorded in other comprehensive
income, are reasonable, and that they were the most
appropriate values at the end of the reporting period.

For the fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale
equity investments, management has estimated
the potential effect of using reasonably possible
alternatives as inputs to the valuation model and
has quantified this as a reduction in fair value of
approximately HK$30,000, using less favourable
assumptions, and an increase in fair value of
approximately HK$30,000, using more favourable
assumptions.
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The discount for lack of marketability represents the
amounts of premiums and discounts determined by

the Group that market participants would take into

account when pricing the investments.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 38. EMTAZAFERAFEE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL &)
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Below is a summary of significant unobservable TXHtEEESRTAEMBZEATH
inputs to the valuation of financial instruments BERGABEBERIR-_ZE—+tFER_F
together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at —RNFE+_A=t—"HZ=tHBEES
31 December 2017 and 2016: 1
Significant
Valuation unobservable Sensitivity of fair value
technique input Range to the input
ERAFABER DREHBABEZ
fRER % WABE & [E HRE
Unlisted available-  Market Discount for lack ~ 2017: 20% 1% (2016: 1%) increase (decrease)
for-sale equity approach of marketability (2016: 20%) in discount would result in
investments decrease (increase) in fair value
by HK$30,000 (2016: HK$26,000)
ELMAHIHERE TR BREmERDEr ZT—1F:20% FELACED) 1% (ZFE—RF -
95 5 (Z2—AE: 1% BERATFERDCE)
20%) 30,000 87T (=2 —74 : 26,000

BIT)
REZME RPN IRIEAEEETEM

ME2RENEEREETERER G
ERITESE -

IR REEEEEEGR AR
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 38. SR TRAZAFERAFERE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL o)
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy AFEER
The following tables illustrate the fair value TREMAEBEMTAZ AFEFE
measurement hierarchy of the Group’'s financial 4% :
instruments:
Assets measured at fair value: BRAFHEGTEZEE -
As at 31 December 2017 RZFE—+tF+=ZA=+—H

Fair value measurement using
RAZATEERE

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

EATER EAFUHE

EBRMHRE BARE BARE
(E14) (B24) (%34) At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET &7 A7 A7

Available-for-sale investments RILERE - - 12,064 12,064
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)
Assets measured at fair value: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016

38. EMITAZAFERAFEE
EED)

ATLEBR(E)
BAFEGTEZELZE (&)
R_ZE—XRE+_A=+—8

Fair value measurement using

R RATEERE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

EXUBR  EATUEE
BEMSEE GABE aARE

(B18R) (B28) (F38) Feh

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET F5T FET

Available-for-sale investments AHHERE — — 10,216 10,216

The movement in fair value measurements within RER BREIFZAFEEAER
Level 3 during the year is set out in note 17 to the R R 17 o

financial statements.

The Group did not have any financial liabilities
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2017 and

2016.
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 38. ERMITEC AFERATFEE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL oz
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) ATLEBR(E)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed: HWEAFEZEE
As at 31 December 2017 R_E—+F+_HA=+—H

Fair value measurement using
RA2ATEHER
Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
EXUER EXFUHE

EEMHRE BABE BARE

(E14) (E24) (%34) @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEr A% A7
Bank borrowings RITER - 128,287 - 128,287
Qther non-current liabilities EtERDAR 6,005 6,005
Obligation arising from a put option R F3EARIKEZ
to non-controlling shareholders RHBEMEE 2R - 143,854 - 143,854
- 278,146 - 278,146
As at 31 December 2016 NoE—XE+—A=+—¢
Fair value measurement using
RRzATEERE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

EXABE  EATUEER
REMSRE BARE BAHE

(B18) (%28) (£3%5) Bt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FAT FAT FET FET

Bank borrowings RITEH - 5,000 — 5,000
Obligation arising from a put option & FIEERME 2

to non-controlling shareholders REBEREL AL — 137,659 — 137,659

— 142,659 — 142,659
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables and bank
borrowings. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in the respective notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of
the Group manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank borrowings (note 24).
Management monitors the interest rate exposures
and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposures should the need arise.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk relates to pledged bank deposits and bank
balances carried at prevailing market rates. However,
such exposure is minimal to the Group as these bank
balances are all short-term in nature.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of the interest rate
as stipulated by the Hong Kong prime rate and BBSY
arising from the Group's HK$ and AUD borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for variable-
rate bank borrowings, which is prepared assuming
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. EBEEREERBER#Z)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

As of 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016,
the Group has a bank borrowing amounting to
HK$128,287,000 and HK$50,000,000 respectively,
bearing floating rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. In 2017 and 2016, it was estimated
that a general increase/decrease of 1% in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
decrease/increase the Group's profit by approximately
HK$1,282,870 and HK$500,000, respectively.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates and invests in Hong Kong,
the PRC and Australia with most of the transactions
denominated and settled in HK$, RMB and AUD
respectively. No significant foreign currency risk has
been identified for the financial assets and liabilities
as major assets and liabilities were denominated in
the same currency as the functional currencies of the
group entities to which these transactions relate.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group.

The credit risk mainly arises from granting credit to
customers in the ordinary course of operations and
from its investing activities.

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by
rigorously selecting the counterparties. Credit risk
on cash and cash equivalents is mitigated as cash is
deposited in banks with high credit rating. Credit risk
on receivables is minimised as the Group performs
ongoing evaluation on the financial condition of
its debtors and tightly monitors the aging of its
receivable balances. Follow up action is taken in
case of overdue balances. In addition, management
reviews the recoverability of receivables individually
and collectively at each reporting date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

As disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements,
a significant portion of the Group’s sales are made
to several major customers. These customers made
continuous settlements with the Group and therefore,
management believes that the credit risk as at 31
December 2017 and 2016 on the amounts due was
minimal.

The credit policies have been consistently applied and
are considered to be effective in limiting the Group’s
exposure to credit risk to a desirable level.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity needs on a
consolidated basis by carefully monitoring scheduled
debt servicing payments for long term financial
liabilities as well as forecast cash inflows and
outflows due in day to day business.

Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands,
on a day to day and week to week basis, as well
as on the basis of a rolling 30 day projection. Long
term liquidity needs for a 90-day and 180-day lookout
period are identified monthly. Net cash requirements
are compared to available borrowing facilities in order
to determine headroom or any shortfalls. This analysis
shows if available borrowing facilities are expected to
be sufficient over the lookout period.

The Group maintains cash and short term bank
deposits to meet its liquidity requirements for 30
day periods at a minimum. Funding for longer term
liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities and the ability
to sell longer-term financial assets.

The liquidity policies have been consistently applied

by the Group and are considered to have been
effective in managing liquidity risks.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Analysed below is the Group's remaining contractual

undiscounted payments for its non-derivative financial
liabilities as at 31 December 2017 and 2016. When
the creditor has a choice of when the liability is
settled, the liability is included on the basis of the

earliest date on when the Group can be required
to pay. Where the settlement of the liability is in
instalments, each instalment is allocated to the

earliest period in which the Group is committed to

pay.

39. IR REEEEREE 2)

RBESEREE)

ANTOMBAKER_ZE—LtFR_-F
—RNETZA=t-HZFTLEESHE
BERITESBBEZRBREORITES
5008 - EERATERBEAGBZA
H ARENERAKEANRZ&ERER
HFt A - BREUSBHXEE - AIR
PHDOEEAKEANRZZE B
fEl e

31 December 2017

ZE2-tE+tZA=t-H
3to less
On  Lessthan than 12 1to5 Over
demand 3 months months years 5 years Total
REX  JH3ER 3E12ARK 125§ SEHNE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
Bank borrowings BITER 131,956 - - - - 131,956
Trade payables EREHE 1,119 - - - - 1,119
Qther payables and EiERTER
accruals EtER 10,080 - - - - 10,800
Amounts due to related FER AT
parties 43,042 - 43,042
Obligation arising from BT FEERRRZ
a put option to non- R R 2
controlling shareholders BT - - - 160,000 - 160,000
186,197 - - 160,000 - 346,917
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

30. IEMREEBEEREEK &)

Liquidity risk (Continued) REESRR(E)
31 December 2016
ZE—"EtZA=T-H
3 1o less
On  Less than than 12 Ttoh Over
demand 3 months months years b years Total
REK  DW3fER 3ZE12(AA 1255 SELNE B3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
Bank borrowings RAER 51,437 = = = = 51,437
Trade payables ERES7E 913 = = = = 913
Other payables and HiEMFER
accruals et ER 9,390 - - - - 9,390
Amounts due to related JERT B AT
parties 164 — — — — 164
Obligation arising from BFEERRE
a put option to non- DR HERTEE 2
controlling shareholders aft — — — 160,000 — 160,000
61,904 — — 160,000 — 221,904

The amounts included above for variable interest rate

instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are

subject to change if changes in variable interest rates

differ to those estimates of interest rates determined

at the end of each reporting period.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

4% 8.2 S B 75 45 45 90 55 B T
2 SRR EE XL AT ES
RAEZIEIASENEARE -

I RRNEEXEEEER AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E R Rk M

31 December 2017 —E—+&+=-A=+—H

_
[V

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 39. EBEEREERBER#Z)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management BEAREE
The Group's objectives when managing capital AEBEBEEAZ BIZ  BEBRRASE
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as BiIEFEKE 2N SREREMIED

going concern in order to provide returns for the
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital and to support the Group’s stability
and growth.

The Group monitors its capital structure and make
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristic of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment
to shareholders, issue new shares, raise new debt
financing or sell assets to reduce debts. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or processes
during the current financial period and last year.
Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purposes.

Annual Report 2017
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by the equity attributable to
owners of the parent plus net debt. Net debt includes
bank borrowings, trade payables, other payables
and accruals, amounts due to related parties and
obligation arising from a put option to non-controlling

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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shareholders, less cash and cash equivalents. The

gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods

were as follows:

o MEMRZEEABLRMT ¢

2017 2016

—E—tF iaagd

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FAETL

(Restated)

(==71)

Bank borrowings IRITER 128,287 50,000

Trade payables BB 5 F0E 1,119 913

Other payables and accruals H b e A K FEATE A 24,546 21,538

Amounts due to related parties FETREE A £ 5KE 43,092 164
Obligation arising from a put option % FIFEARAR IR 2 2 A HA

to non-controlling shareholders WFRTELZEE 143,854 137,659

Less: Cash and cash equivalents R RIREEBY 50,852 55,794

Net debt B 391,750 266,068

Equity attributable to owners of the &R RIEA ARG

parent 682,380 559,269

Capital and net debt R 7S M B 75 5 58 1,074,130 825,337

Gearing ratio BEBAELE 36% 32%

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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40. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

(i)

(ii)

Pursuant to a framework agreement entered
into between all the Company and Global
Hemp Investment Group (“Hemp Group”,
the Vendor) on 10 February 2018, and equity
transfer agreement entered into between \Wuhu
Meilleure (a subsidiary of the Group) and Hemp
Group on 16 March 2018, Wuhu Meilleure will
purchase 20% of the equity interest in EfEZE
R AR AR (Yunnan Hansu Biotechnology
Co., Ltd.,
established in the PRC, at a consideration of

the Target Company), a company

RMB60 million according to the terms and
subject to the conditions set forth in the
framework agreement.

On 20 February 2018, the Company entered
into a subscription agreement with Mr. Tan
and Mr. Zhang, the director of the Target
Company and the controlling shareholder of
Hemp Group, pursuant to which the Company
has conditionally agreed to allot and issue a
total of 312,000,000 shares at the Subscription
Price of HK$0.35 per share to Mr. Tan and Mr.
Zhang. The total subscription Price will be paid
in three instalments. The first instalment in the
amount of HK$10,920,000 representing 10% of
the total subscription price will be paid on or
before 31 March 2018; the second instalment in
the amount of HK$43,680,000 representing 40%
of the total subscription price will be paid on or
before 30 June 2018; the third instalment in the
amount of HK$54,600,000 representing 50% of
the total subscription price will be paid on or
before 30 September 2018.
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41. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 41. XD B 2R R TR

OF THE COMPANY
REEER - BEADA 2 MR RE
TERIT

Information about the statement of financial position
of the Company at the end of the reporting period is
as follows:

186

2017 2016
= et T RF
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FEMEEE
Deposits b A - 8,112
Investments in subsidiaries 1 E R E R A 82,398 82,388
Total non-current assets IEmBEERE 82,398 90,500
CURRENT ASSETS MENVE E
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR BT /8 2~ B FRIR 477,882 236,882
Prepayments, deposits and other TETFIA -~ e REAM
receivables JE YR GRTE - 7,861
Tax prepaid SN 348 348
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED 146 2,134
Total current assets MBI EERE 478,376 247,225
CURRENT LIABILITIES MEAE
Other payables and accruals E e R R EETE A 23,726 1,116
Total current liabilities mEAERE 23,726 1,116
NET CURRENT ASSETS MEEEFE 454,650 246,109
Net assets BESFE 537,048 336,609
EQUITY HEZS
Share capital i 35,998 29,5619
Reserves 1 501,050 307,090
Total equity e B R 537,048 336,609

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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41.

42.

43.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

41. KRB 2 MBRRTE)

Note: Biat -
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: RABREEBEZOT ¢
Share Contributed Accumulate
premium surplus Losses Total
R EE BABH RitER am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FET FiE FET
Balance at 1 January 2016 RZZE—R~E-R—Bz&H 269,637 82,180 (118,763) 233,054
Loss for the year EREE - — (64,948) (64,948)
Issue of consideration shares BIRERD 36,152 — — 36,152
Issue of subscription shares BIRERD 102,832 — - 102,832
At 31 December 2016 R=_E-~F+-A=+—-H 408,621 82,180 (183,711) 307,090
2017 interim dividend (note 11, 26) 2+ ERBREME11R26) 1,240 — (21,577) (20,337)
Loss for the year FRER — — (4,765) (4,765)
Issue of consideration shares BIRERS 219,062 — — 219,062
Transfer from share premium to HRNEEERZHARER
contributed surplus (408,621) 408,621 — -
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+tF+-A=1+—-H 220,302 490,801 (210,053) 501,050

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

During the year, certain comparative amounts in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 have
been reclassified and restated to conform with the
current year's presentation and accounting treatment.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
27 March 2018.
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

_|
M

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities ZNEERBERBMREEZ¥E  BE -
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last BERIEERER(FHEAE TR KCEZH
five financial years, as extracted from the published H®RER)ZHMEREFEEIBE L TIE&EY K&
audited financial statements and restated/reclassified as ¥ %8 - WEHHWOT -

appropriate, is set out below.

Nine
months
ended 31
December
HBETZA Year ended
Year ended 31 March =+—H 31 December
BE=A=t—HLEE EAER  BETZA=+-AILEE
2014 2015 2015 2016 2017

—E-mE ZE-RF ZE-RF 2 F EEiEed
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Restated) ~ (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
(#E7)) (4Z5) (4 E2)) (4&Z5))

(note 1)
(H#t 1)
RESULTS ES |
Revenue W 35,079 9,336 57,003 66,658 68,705
Profit before tax BRI A 121,435 2,668 19,075 49,888 103,561
Income tax expense Frs iR % (32,302) (769) (11,406) (14,672) (23,817)
Profit for the year from FAREBRBELE
continuing operations A 89,133 1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744
Profit for the year FRmfl 89,133 1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744
Attributable to: JE{
Owners of the Parent Company BRARIHEAA 89,135 1,897 7,671 34,380 80,066
Non-controlling interests RS (2) 2 2) 836 (322)
89,133 1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAR
Total assets AEBE 207,336 208,825 468,551 790,565 1,073,490
Total liabilities Elevit (112,206)  (111,670) (20,471)  (225,506)  (382,972)
Non-controlling interests FEE RS 8 6 8 (2,895) (4,059)
Total equity BnER 95,138 97,161 448,088 562,164 686,459
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